TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
OF THE GOVERNANCE & LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Tuesday, March 7, 2017
12:30 p.m. — Assembly Room 3
Tri-City Medical Center, 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056

The Committee may make recommendations
to the Board on any of the items listed below,
unless the item is specifically labeled “Informational Only”

Agenda Item Time Requestor/
Allotted Presenter
Call to OrderfOpening Remarks/ 2 min. Chair

Welcome New Committee Member

Approval of agenda 2 min. Chair

Public Comments — Announcement

Comments may be made at this time by members of the public
on any item on the Agenda before the Committee’s consideration
of the item or on any matter within the jurisdiction of the
Committee.

NOTE: During the Committee's consideration of any Agenda
item, members of the public also have the right to address the
Committee at that time regarding that item

Ratification of minutes of prior meeting ' 2 min. Standard

Old Business — Discussion/Possible Action - None - --

New Business - Discussion/Possible Action

a. Medical Staff Rules & Regulations: 20 min. S. Miller
1) Division of General & Vascular Surgery
2) Division of Urology
3) Division of Orthopedic Surgery
4) Depariment of Obstetrics & Gynecology
5) Allied Health Professionals

b Review and discussion of Board Policy 16-037 — Chief 15 min Director Reno
Executive Officer and Chief Compliance Officer Succession
Planning Policy

¢. Review and discussion of Board Policy 15-039 — 15 min. Birector Reno
Comprehensive Code of Conduct

Mote Any writings or documents provided to a majonty of the members of Tri-Cily Healthcare Distnct regarding any ttem on
this Agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Administration Depariment located at 4002 Vista Way
Oceanside, CA 92056 dunng normal business hours

Note: If you have a disabilily, please notify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting 50 that we may provide
reascnable accommodations




d. Consider recommending Board Educational Workshop 10 min. Director Reno
e. Consideration to apply for ACHD Certified District Designation 10 min. Director Mitchell
7. | Discussion regarding Current Legislation - Informational Only 15 min. Director Reno
8. | Review of Committee FY2017 Work Plan — Informational Only 5 min. Standard
9 | Committee Communications 5 min. Standard
10. | Committee Openings — One -- Standard
11. | Confirm Date of Next Meeting — April 4, 2017 — 12:30 p.m. -- Standard
12 | Adjournment
Total Time Budgeting for Meeting 2 hours

Note: Any wrtings or documents provided to a majority of the members of Tri-Cily Healthcare Distnct regarding any iem on

this Agenda will be made avaifable for public inspection in the Admimistration Department localed at 4002 Vista Way
Oceanside, CA 92056 during normal business hours

Note If you have a disability, please nolify us at 760-940-3347 at least 48 hours pnor to the meeling so thal we may provide

reasonable accommodations




2102 ', Aenigay

|- Bunsap sanwwon aanesiba 3 asueusanDg

aAljndax] |EJIP3R 2y} JO @0IAPE pUE UDIJEpUawWLI0D2al
e uodn asiIWLWo?) 3y} O] Y2eq JSUEYD S,28NIWWo D
ay) pauajal pieog ay) pajels oultsobeq uewsieyn

Jaueyd eaiuuio
JO UDISSNOSIP pUE MalAgy ¢

ssauIsng pI0_ §

ue||auuoq Sy

paiel seinuipy

‘Aisnowjueun passed uojjow

ayl -sayiwwod aane|siba] § 9ouBULIBACD ZL0Z 'E
Aienuep ayj jo sajnuiw ayy Ajjed o} |jdayoltiN Jolaalig
AQ papuo2as pue ouay 10310aJ1(] AQ PAAOLW SEM )

sanuIpy
soud jo uoneoyney ¢

AJuo uoneULIOJU|

‘epuaby s,ABpo) UO pals| SE Juawalunouue
sjuswwWwos) oljgnd ayy peaJ culsobeq uewney)

algnd
By} JO SJBQLUBLL WOJ) SlUBWWeD) £

‘pancidde epusby

-Alsnowueun passed uonow ay |
"uoljow ayj papucaas ey “ig ‘pajuasalsd se epuabe
a3 aaoudde o] cuay J0)2a1iq Ag pasowl sem }|

epualy 0 |eaoiddy 'z

‘uoneaojal
|enuaiod e 0} anp @2)}IWLo2 ay) woly paubisal
sey yaing ou3 "MW pavodal ounsobeq ueunieyn

‘ounsobeq uswliey)
Ag Jejuad |ealpaiy AlID-1L 18 € wooy Alquiassy
urw'd pg:zZ| e Jeplo of pa|ed sem Bunaaw ay|

8piQ oL ey

gigisuodsay
{s)uosiag

dn-mojjo4

uoRoy

ugissnasiqg

Juasqy

[asunoy) |ejauag) Jasop Baiy Laquapy Aunwwo)
‘UOSaA| UIQOY ‘SIBI0A USLIOAA J0 anbean 'Jakawun( suer JUESISSY @ARNIax3 'ueiBuuod Ua] ‘080 "WBIUY sufeps 'OWD 'Nsuuag piae( juasald siayip

Jsowo souedwog Jawn 'meys-pleutag ajluayd '000 'Aejuo) endey '030 ‘uipsl] easlg staquuap Bujop-uoN

300 JEIS [edIpaiy
abeuey Jaiy Ausys equap ueisiyd 'opIeuos snolep UQ | JEIS JO JBIUD "B auU9) g Jaquiapy ueinisiuyd 'siew Aen g

JaquiBiy Apunwwo) YIMoIS [ned “IQ 0Uay A SuBWesoy Joalg 'lPYdiiA '3 BineT Jojsaliq luosiadieyd ‘14 'L 4q ‘ounsobeq ‘| sewer ;Juasald slaquap

1dvda

2102 ‘L Areniqag
101381Q aJeayyjesy AND-1L

sajnully Bunas|y ssywwon aane|siba @ 92UBUIBADE)




210z 2 fenigad

INI

Bunaapy asniuwWoD aanesitaT] § 9IUBLIBAOL)

e 3q |m pue suoneinbay gsajny auy) wolj pascLual
Buiaq are Aepoy} pajuasald suoljeinbay v sajny au}
J0 |2 Joy sebajiaud 2100 ay) pauieidxa Ja)|y Aiays s

Aabing

JeIpod o) pajeal Bugaaw s,ujuow Jse| Je uoisanb e
Buimoyio} epuabe s Aepoj uo pase|d aiam suonenbay 3
sa|ny Asbing oeIpod Jo uoistalg 8y} papodal ey i

auwapap jo juswyedsq (z |
Asabing oueipod jo uaisiag (|

:suoijenbay
2 S3)NY YEIS [BAPIN B

ssauisng MaN 9

UB||2UUOQg 'S

1aoed epuabe
ut papn[oul pue epusbe pieog uo

paoe|d aq o} way .pajuasald se Japeyn

aapIuwwos) aale|siba 3 saueulanog
ay) anousdde o) stoyrang Jo pieog
al) 0} Juas aq 0] UOIEPUBLILLIOISY

-Ajsnounueun

passed uoyjoiu ay] “UCPOLW Y} PBPUOIAS

lIeU2NW 4030241 'pejussald se Jepiel D aepItuwo)
aane|siBa g asueuwIaA0S papuswe ay) jo |jeacidde
puSsSWILLOI3s 0} OUSY J0}2aJig AQ PIAOUL SEM )|

‘SEaRIWLWIoD
Bunepyosuoa jo Aqissod auyy paysabbns pue sbusaw
Auew 00} sey pJeog ay} paledipul JOJE)IIDE 4 PJEDT ISE|

Jno pajou cuiscbeq uewiey) “loje)|I0BR 4 plEOY B UJIM

alnjeu SIy) 4o swa) ssnasip 0y doysIOAA |BUONEINPT
pJeog E Joj i st uoiuido 18y ul pele)s ouay 10)2ali]]

'sJajuad Joluas pue
siadedsmau abajjod se yons seale Jayjo 0] Y2Ieas U
Buiuapeoig Buipsebas pjay sem UOISSNDSIQ 'S53]9SN |99)
2J0J313Y} pUE S0P 23)ILUWIOD B} JEYM pUBISIapun Jou
Op siaquisw ApUNUILLIOD Pae]sS ouay Jojoalig  aungl
uoluny ayy wi spe aoe(d Jebuo) ou am Jeuy) pauuuod

8H 13Wajul INO Uo pue sMap 1seon) auy) Ul paseld

S| pe ue paule|dxa ounsobeq uewieyn ‘siaquaw
Aunwiwoa 1oj Juawasiyaape ay) Gwpiebal pjay sem
UOISSNISIJ '83.Y) JO WNLWIXEL B PUB OM] O WINWIUIW

e 0} pabuey aq siaqluawd AUnNLWOoD Jo 1aquinu ay)
POPUBLILLIODS! SEM JI 2aJILLILIOD BU} UO JSalalUl Jaquia
Alunwwiod jo xoe| juaiedde ay) o) anp 'uolIppe uj

‘pJeog ay; o} )ybnouq Aj@iewnn pue

SIaPILLIOD JEIS [B2IPaW 3Y) yBnouty) pejeqap ale spien
abajiad ay) 1y} s1 sjuolel 3y maiaind s saniwwos
ay) woly spien abalialig ayuLs 0) aapiwwon

1

gajiuwoT)
aane|siian g ssuewanog (| _

- 1dvya

s AL R

sjqisucdsay
(sjuosiag

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uolssnoasi(]

oido]




2102 '2 Aenigay

-g- Bunesiy aapuWo) aale|siBa § aouUBLISADD

sem way epuabe siy} paute|dxa ounsobeq vewiey)

mau e Jo juswdojaaap japisuc) 2

uejjauuoq ‘sw

19)oed epuabe ul 1eadde

pue epuafiy pseog uo pasejd aq o} way
'uanum se sbunsap preog Joj sywI
awn) pue Asuaioiyg 'wuswdojaasg
epuaby Bunasp pseog - 010-71 Adjod
pieog anoidde o} s1010an(] JO pJeog
3y} 0} JUBS aq O} UQIBPUBLULLIOIaY

*A|jsnounueun passed uogjowu ayg

‘uojjow ay) papuodas sfjoW g ‘sbBunasy preog

Jo} spwT aw) pue Asuejayi3 uswdojeaaq epuaby
Buijaapy paeog — gL0-Li A21j0d pieog jo feacudde
pPU3LWLILLIODaI 0] [[BYIJIN 40}l AQ PRAOLL SBM J)

"saniwwos syendoldde ay) o) pawaal aq Ajauinol

[lIM SLWIBY UOIJ9B pUB [3SUN0y) |BISUSD) pue 039 Jleyn
pteog ay) Aq asuasajuod epuabe ay} 12 pasapisuod

2g |Im wa)l ay) Jaquiatu pieod e Aq paysanbal si

way epusbe preog e uaym paeis ounsobeq ueuLRYyD
‘pleog ||ng 2y) 0} Jold UoIBIaPISUOD 10) S3YILILI0D
pieogq a)eudoidde ay) o} paliajel aq SWa) uonoe

ey paysabbns sem )1 Bunaaur pieog ayl 12 UOISSNoSIP
184 'epuabe pieog ay) uo Apoanp pased aq sws)
15anbal 0} J8qIBLL pIEOg [ENPIAIPUI UB SMOJ[E Ua)iLMm
se Aoljod auy) pauigidxa a4 ‘SRILLWOD Byl 0) pIeOg
aut Aq pauaal sem sBunaw pJecg Joj spwiq awng
pue Aouany3 yuawdojaaaq epuaby Bunsapw pieog
- 0L0-Z1 Adjod pleog pauodal oulsobe(g uetliEYyD

sbunaop

pJeDg 0} SHWIT 3w | pue

Aousioyy wawdoljanag epuaby

Buneaw pieog — 010~/ Aolog
pJECQ JO UDISSNOSIP PUB MaIAaY 'Q

ue|lauuoq ‘S

‘1oyoed

epuabe ul papnjoul pue epuabe pieog
uo pase|d aq o} swayl ‘sugenbay

2 58|NY audipapy Louabiawg
Jouawpedaq pue ABojojeucapn

1O uoISIAg "Budipa Jo uawyuedac]
‘Aabing oelpod Jo uoising

a\) aaoudde o} s1010aa Jo pleog

3U} 0] JUSS 2 0} LONBPUAWILIOISY

‘Alsnowjueun passed uonow

ayi "uOnOW aY; papu099s OPIEJUDY "iqQ "pajuasard
se suonenbay B sa|ny auioipay Asuabiawy jo
juawuedaq pue ABojojeuoaN JO UOISIAIQ 'auIdIpai
Jo awyedeq ‘Aaabing 213BIpod 30 UOISIAIQ 2Y] JO
leacadde pualuutosal o3 YiMmo|s *iQ Aq pasol sem )|

‘UoNElIapISUO? Jo) pajuasald suonenbay
2 53Ny oy 0y suoisiaal pa)sabbns ou aJjam a1ay |

‘PaJapIsuo ale uoleziuebio ay) Jo spaau ay) alaym
$58201d SANRIOGE||0D B S! 313y} pAE)S BW JaQ 'SPJen
abajaug ay; jo Jybistsao sey oym pauonsanb Jmo|S
10 'pied abs|ialld 9y} SE umouy Juswindop sjeledss

auRIpaly
Aouabiawq] jo yuswuedaq {p

ABojojeuoan o voisiag (g

14vyda

o|qisuodsey
{sjuosieyd

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uoissnosig

oldo)




2102 ‘2 Aenugay - Suneapy aaniwuoy aane)siba g asUBLIBACD)

ugjjauucqg ‘S aq [IW 8/2-0198 A2I10d 2ARISIUILIPY au} 8sIA81 0) UoNelSIUILIPE pPajoalip eailuluoD 3y

saje( |eaosddy wawpedaq ay) Lo pajou SB 3BPILILIOT
S21L13 ¥ asuendwon Ipny ay) ybnoiyy ob pinoys Aoiod
a3yl 4'9dv AQ maiaal uodn pajou JBSOW I “paquasap
SE SUOISIAR) UNM SB)ILILLIOYD 484V 24} O ¥oeq

juas aq Aoijod aU} papuaLLILLIOda! MEUS-RIBLIBG ‘S|

W(AHDL) 1UsIQ sieoyyesy AND-111 J8 SjoR)uoD

J3pun palaaoo s221A3s ||e Jo JyBisliaac 1o} 9)qisuadsal
s1 Apog Buiwianos) ay| , peal 0] B 'Z "D U0Ij28S 0}
Jubisiaaa, piom ay) jo uoimppe ay) pasabbns uipaig 1w

'S 121)3| 0} BAOW pUE 3JUDUAS
154y ay) woyy (Bnip pue aoinap) syuawaalby (e (e
B%IIS O} papuUaLle 3q ¥ HQIYX3 papuawiwodal by Jw

‘'suonenBal H4an

uo paseq papasu se ssadold ay) isnfpe o) All|IgIxs))
ay} sn sanb Aoijod ay) 1eyy pauleidxa sayuny A3juo)
N CNSIA SN B Buunp yoeqpaa) uo paseq ssaooud
ayt 1snlpe 0y pasiaal Ajjuaoal Sem JEY) JUSLLINDOP
|[eanpasoud e 51 8/7-0198 Adljod paies A9uoD I

‘S]0BJIUOY) 13)BAA 21jaNg
1o) Buippig pue Sa2IA18S [BUDISSBJ01d JO JuaLWaINdold
‘wewdinb3g pue saiddng Jo eseyaing Guiuianog
suone|nfay Buippig Buipnjoul sainpasold pue saliod
— €10 Aoljod pseog ojul pail, St A31j0d BAREASILIWLPY
MBIASY JORUOS) a1} PAIE)S MEYS-pJBuIag

SN "B|gES2I0IIS 3 Ylog pUe AD1|0g SARBISIUIWDY

UB pue pJeog B USBM]ag UOIIOUNSIp OU S| al1ay]

pajeEls JBSOW I "SIqRIUNCISR play sI pieog au) 124
Aoljod pieog e uey) 1auiel A21j0d SAREISIUIWIPY Ue SI I
124} WIBdu0d passaldxa cuay JOJDalIQ "MaIATY 0BV
pafua 8/z-01.98 AJII0d SANBNSILILPY UE S) a1ay)
ssao0ud |eactdde Joenuod auy o) paielal Aoijod pleog

e jou s1 aiay} ybnoye 12Uy pajels ounsobeq uewneyn

‘DB SIL) ssao0.d |eacidde 10enuGD
0] preog ayy Aq pauisjal pue ousy Jojaanq Aq pajsanbal | s pieog sy o pajelal Aoljod pleog

1dvdd

ejqisuodsey dn-mojjo4
{s)uosiad uonoy uoissnasiq ado |,




Lloz 't Aienigay

-G- Bunsapy aspunuo)) aaneisiba § 9JUBUIBA0G)

uejjsuucq s\

19yoed epuabe ul papnjpw pue

epuabe pJieog uo ssauisng map Japun

paseid aq 0} Wa) ‘s8yIuwod sy} uo

uua) jeak-om) B 0] pajuodde ag uosan|
UIQOY PUSLLLLIODa) 0} SI0)034IQ JO pJeog

al} 0] Juas aq O] udljepuaiuwodsy

‘2apIwWon) anie|siba

Q BDUBLIBADS) 3L} 0] Juawiulodde 1o} papualwwoosal
2Q UOSaA| UIqoy ‘S PapuswiWosal Ajsnowiueun
aapwwoo ay) papodal ounsobeq vewneyd

‘wd g} 18 Bunasw sy 0} pauimal uoseAl S

‘AIsnoutjueun

passed uopow ayi ‘ucljoll ay) papuoaas s(aw *4d
a0 aApe|siBaT @ 80UBLIBADY Y} LG LLa)
Jealk om) e 0) pajujodde aq uesaa) vIgqoy "SI 1B}
pUsLILIOda] O} [1BYINA 1019341 Ag paAOLL SEM ]|

"88)IWWIOD ay) Uo BAIBS 0] UoNBIPaP
pue asuauadxa 's|enuapald ‘uoissed au} SBY UOSaA|
‘S 1Y) pealbe Ajsnouwnueun sisquualy LoD

‘SISqLUBLL BBJIIULLIOD AQ UOISSNISID
moye o) ‘w-dgz:L Je Bunasw ay] yaj oS! 'SW

‘sBunesw pieoq Ajgyuowl

reinbal au) os(e ng sbunaswu sapiwwos Ajuo Jou
Buipuaye w1 aguabip say pue 1o1sI] 8y} 0] JUSLUPLIWOD
S,UOS3A| ‘S| UO PSJUaLIIOD SI3qLUaW Sa)HLWLOY

‘2aILIWIOD 3L}

UG BAIBS 0] palouoy aq pjnom ays pue juepodun Aiaa
5| 910s pue yndul saquiaw AjuNwWwWod 8y} saAaljag ays
P2IBIS UOSaA| S|y 9alILWIWLIOD aU} O] SN|EA YN JO SEM
ndur ity |93) Jou pip Ay} passaldxa oym siaquuisLu
S3PLIWOD AUNLLILUOD L) JO [BI9ABS JO uoneubisal
U223 BU) JAA0 LIS8JU0D BLU0S PEY 3US PAJB]S UOSaA|
S BIPIIWIOD S0UE]|lY ¥ 2JBIU)|EaH ANUNWWOD

ay) Ajuagal 1SoW 'SIEaA BU} J2A0 SRILILIOD

{ENdsoy |e1aAas UD PAAIaS SBY ays JBU) palels

ayg ‘asusuadxa pue punoibyoeq Jay jo AleLWnS jaliq
E papiaoid UOSaA| 'S SJBqLISLL SaRILLIWLIOD 0} UDSaA|
ulqoy ‘s alepipued pasnpolul ounsobeq uewneyn

uosaaj uiqoy (1)

aaJIWLWOD
annejsiba g 9ourLIBADD UD JRBS
AjUNWILWOD uado 1o} sajepipuEd

Ajunuiuo Jo smaueul p |

‘ssaooud [eacsdde syeudoldde ayj
yBnoJay) JUas pue paguosap se pasiagl

‘|eaoidde 1o} saapiWwod
sreudoidde ayy yGnoay) puas pue paguasap se Aayod

14vdd

e|gisuodsay
{s)uosiad

dn-mojjo04
uoljoy

UoISSNoSs|q

oydo)




2102 '2 Menigay -g- Bunasw 2amwwon aane|siban g eouBWBACD

jeucissajold 1o} ableyo pue aunipal a1eipod
JO si0100p pue suoabins 'sueoisAyd Aojdwa o]
|eNdsoy 552008 |20 B SaZUoYINY — $Z0Z aY
‘TAIMJ Ol 8lelal 618 dS
pue gogt gy yiog pajou uyrsiq N (vHO Aq
pauoddns pue t Ainr Jouwsaaog) ay) Ag paubig)
‘weibousd [eD-1Ipap 5,81E1s ay) Woddns o} Buipuny
[etapa) [Nl Jo LQl)|Iq 2'9% Papn|dul 0202
‘L& Jaquwaoaq ybnoiuyl 910z ‘0t Jequwasaq
SAID2Y3 |BMBURL JSAIEM 3U | | UONEJISUOWaQ
0202 |BD-IPa s BILIOAIRD,, PIJ) JBAIEM
uoneisuowap (B)S51 |1 UORD3S S.BILICHIED
sjuswsaldun ‘L8 g5 yim Buoly - gggL gy~
1q sty vo uofysod
[ennau e uaxe} sey wHo 18Y) pPatiauod st
pue abetans] ou aaey noA sepircid aleaylesy e
se pajejs pue £EG gy YiM uoiesjsniy pessaidxa
2w Jg (jlenanau s uonisod syHD CLE 1snBny
214 aAeu] Alqwassy uo padeld) 'sieldsoy o
Jou ‘sjeuoissajold yieay |enpiaipi Bunoesuoa
-uou 0} Ajuc palidde aaey pjnom pue G| |udy
papuawe sem ||Iig ‘siapiacid yiomiau-jo-jno Ag
Bunpg esudins, ssaippe 0} pajdwany —£eg gy ~
‘aInPascid JUBLING WO JUBISLID SI Jeym
auiwLIZIap O} i1 ay) o sadasp anjsp Aajuon)
N pue el 1w peisebibns sem ) “(jennau
s1 uonisod s YHD 22 J8quisidag Jowanon
au) Aq paublg) "Q3 Y} Ul Jo Jun Juanedu
Ue ul 10} paJeo aq os|e Aew syusned uonealasqo
ey} seiels |iiq 8yl Jun pajedipap B U Ssa0lAI8s
uonenasqoe apiaold o} Buysim sjeldsoy
Joj aimorus AiojeinBal auy) sayealy — 90l 98 ~
'(YHO Aq pauioddns pue , /z ABW 8apiwwo)
suoneudoiddy Alquiassy ul asuadsng uo pjay)
"89) Buisuasl| ay) Buipniow H4QD Aq patoadsul
pue pasua2l| aq 0} Joeroge| |eoiuid B Buinbal
SME| 8y} pajeadal BABY DINOM — F2 /L AY <

:Bumoyjo) ay) Buipnpus 'senss| s181g uoneisiba
£ay Buipiefial uoISSNOSIp aAlsualXe peY sa)jiwwod 3y | uanng Buipielal ucissnosiq 2

14vda

ajqisuodsey dn-mojjo4
(sjuosiey uonoy uolssnasiq odo)




L1102 "2 Aenigad -1- Bunsapy sspwwon aale|siba 3 souswBA0D

1eyoed pieog |Iny 84} YIM UOISSNDSIP B pea)
epuabe w papnjow pue epuabe pieog 0} ounsobeq uewlieys 104 19yoed epuabe pieog ay) ul
ue(jauuog ‘s ays uo padeld aq 0] sanss| aleiS Aoy papnjoul aq sanss| a)elg A3y 2y} PapuswuIodal Sem )

‘Loz ‘L Ainr Buuels siafopdwa sy
Ag uswsseley [enxas U0 paulel) aq o) siopue! annbal
(I yiym 8261 G Uo papodal Jasow JW ‘UoHIPPE U|

(yvHO Ag papoddns pue gz aunp

FANIWLIOY) SUOISSD)0I SSaUISNg Ajquiassy

B Ul plaH) 1oV 348D S|qEPIOYY SY) JapuUn

abielan0o 0] SS820B 2ABY MOU OUM S UBILIOJIED

1O suoiIW 1o} SWasAs Alan|ap aleayyeay

0} 552028 aJnsu2 0} BululB)} puB UoEINPa

nay) Jo Juaa j|n} auy 0] aonoesd o) sJaucnnoesd
BSINU POMO|IE DABY PINOM — £ZE S ~

("wHO Aq pauoddns

pue i¢1snbny Alguassy (N} Aq sbessed

pajeq) ‘a1ed Ajijenb o} ssaooe Ajlawy Buneyyioe}

puE 198 a1e9) a|gepioly ay} Aq WaisAs

2Je ljjeay s,eiuiojje) o} pappe s|enpialpul Jo

SUOI||ILW 3Y} JO Spasu aJea yljeay ay) fupsaul ul

asuspuadspul Jaiealb way) Buimole 'saampiL

s1nu paliuad uo Juawannbal uoisiuadns
ueloisiyd ay) pasowal aABY PINOM — 90EL Y «
‘§d7 Ue sABY Jou op
1eY) asouy) se yans siejdsoly pajeubisap-uou 1o}
1 1nq siy) payitepd ey g ('vHO Aq pasosuods
pug 2ajIWLWI0Y) S3|NY 21BUag 0} palialay)
ploy Aejunjoaul Jnoy-z 2 03 dn ue ajeiiua1um
0] Ajlloyine ay) aAel 'sisixa asneo sjqeqoid
uaym 'siepidsoy pajeuiisap-uou vl sieuoissajold
auieydAsd pue suetnsAyd woos Aouablawe
paules) Jey) payloads aney piNnops — 00EL gY
‘sealte jesrd ayj joaye Aiebie] jim
iiq 8y} pajou jesol N (YHO Aq papoddns pue
£z jaquadag Joulenos ay) Agq paubig) 'saalas
[endsoy ayy sanuNLUILLOD aUf) Jo 1salalul 1Saq
ay) ut s JudwAhojdwa yoiym Bl 'Sjoa aaneuLye
ue Aq 'sinauod Yejs |ealpa auy) i s|euoissajoid
[eotpaw asou} AQ palapual saoinas

A

ldvyd

e|qisuodsey dn-mojjo4
(s)uosiad uonoYy uDISSNOSig o1do)




2rog 2 Aenuga4 -g- Bunaspy sapiuwon aaneisiba g 2sueuLaA0D)

[euoleanp3 pieog e pa)jsabbns sem j| Ue|d YIOM

2y} 0} pappe 3q UOISSas |euoleonp] pseog e palsabbns
ouay J0yanqg aine|siba ay) ybnoiyy Aem s)

SHOM 0] $||Ig S8)e} )l 8w 0} anp Auapenb Jo yuous 1ayjo
Aeaz passnosip aq ybisianp aaeisiba paysabbns

“UB|d YOAN S,PIEOQ BY) O} pappe [IBUSHN 10J034I(] 'SaSUE paau sy} Jaasuaym epuabe
ue(suuoq ‘S ag |\™ LOISSaS |euoneInp pieog Y ay} uo paoeid aq Aew SWa) asay) 198|)§aJ 0] SYILOLW
|2 ul wayp yoes Joj padeid aq ¥ ue paisahibns sem
"paquosap Se Ue|d 1 “18uey) ssauWwos) ay) uo paseq padojanap uaaq ueid
ue||euuog ‘S SOAN U} O} BPELL 8Q ||IM SUCISIASY SBEY UBJ4 YJOAA Melp e pauodal ounsobe( uewuieyd NIOAA PJEOY 2 LOZAH JO MBIADY §

- Jiedal pue pusuwe, si aseiyd mau ay) pue juiod siy)

Je Buob s1 yoy 2yl aiaym 03 se uonaalip a1jgnd ou s)
alay) pajels Jaquiaw Apunwwiod e se Buipuane 1yBiuy
N 8lepdn 19y 2)e7) 3|GRPIOYY UB UM pJeog auy)
apinoud ybiuy audepn 2 1BYL pa1sanbal ouay Jojoaliq

Jousig auy) Bunoaye sanss aale|siba) Jo pautioju

pue Jsealqe pusig ayy buidaay jo qol poob e auop aaey
slaquwail pseog paje)s ounsobeq UBLLLIBYD |RNPIAIDUL
SUOIE|aY JUSLIUIBAOS) PBJEDIPAPp B SARY JoU Sa0p
12U3s1Q 31 18Y) 198) ay) Buipiebal pjay sem uoissnosiq

‘81LOE Oju1 pue 2402

ybnoayy Aerd ut Aeis |Im 1oy 21D 3|qeployy au) 18wy
papnje sey dwini| juapisald paiels MEUS-[UBLLISY 'S
"23JILUWIOD BY) LM Oju JBLY RIBYS |IM pue uone|siba
|eJapa) uo snooy JIm yoiym - q "uoibuiysepa ul Aew

u) Bugaaw (enuuy s, vHY Buipusiie aq s siaquiaw
pieog sayjo sdeyrad pue ¥o0||BYDS JOIR3M ‘BY PaIBIS
ounsobeq vewlieyn ‘uoneisibaj jeiapayl 1 YOO| pjnoys

‘sanss| ainje|sibs) Asy wHO saquWay 3U) JBYIBUM O) SB p|ay SEM UOISSNISI
PUB YD SE |1am Se sanssi anlje|siba)
A9y S,QHOV Uo uonewlIo)ul apnjou| YHO puUB YN SE ||am se s|iiq pasodosd
uejauuoq ‘s % epuabe yoleyy s,@eRILWwos sy S,0HOV apnjau) epuabe yolep awy peisalbibns sem
'sueisiyd

9U} 0] UIBOUOD JO SI Jeym pue suoisod Aay ay) mouy
0} jnyd|ay 8q pINoMm )i 'S3FLLLIOD SIY) JO JuBuodLUeD B aq
|im sanss| aane|siBaT ay) Jo UCISSNOSIP i PAYEIS B "1Q

14vya

e|qisuodsay dn-mojjo4
{s)juosieg uonay uoissnosig do)

10




2102 '2 Aenigay

-5 Bunaap saniWwosy aanesiba] g aoUBUISA0D)

.E-n
60.¢ 12 Bunasw ay) paulnolpe ounsobzq ueuwuizyD

juawunolpy ‘z)

LL02 "L ydsew
S| 8apIWon ay} jo Bunasw 1xau auy g

‘wdQgigl e 2102 ‘L udiew
‘Aepsan] 1oy pajnpayss si Bunasw JxauU S 3ILLWOD 8|

Bunaaw xau
JO 3UN) PUB 31Bp WIUOT | L

sapwwod sy uo sbuluado omy Ajjuanng ase aisu |

om| - sBuwadp sapwwon gL

"23)ILULLIOD
3Uj} 0} LOSBA| UIGOY S|y PALLIOIISM SIQLUBLL S3JILILIOT)

SUONREDIUNWIWIOY) SO “§

"UB|d YIOA S,291IULLIOY 80UBUIBAOE) BU}
UBY) JLE) UB|d MIOAA S,pIEOE 2Y) 0] PapPE g UoISSag

14vya

a|gisuodsey
{s)uosieg

dn-mojjo4
uonoy

uolssnosiq

oido)

11



Section: Medical Staff

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Subject:  Division of General and

Vascular Surgery

Rules and Regulations
Page 1 of 11

l MEMBERSHIP
The Division of General and Vascular Surgery consists of physicians who are Board Certified or in the
first thirty-six (36) months of Board Eligibility and actively pursuing certification by the American Board of
Surgery, or able to demonstrate comparable ability, training and experience.

. FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION
The general functions of the Division of General and Vascular Surgery shall include:
A. Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety, and
appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of the Division and
develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care.

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical privileges
and the performance of specified services within the hospital.
C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical education
programs pertinent to Division clinical practice.
D. Review and evaluate Division member adherence to:
1. Medical Staff policies and procedures
2. Sound principles of clinical practice
E. Submit written minutes to the @A/RIMedical Quality Peer Review Committee and Medical
Executive Committee conceming:
1. Division review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, and the results of such
actions; and
2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care provided
in the hospital.
F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform
properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring.
G. Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety, and clinical
performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified
H. Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant to

Medical Staff Policy 8710-509).

Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators, and

Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary for the
proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive Committee.

=

L. DIVISION MEETINGS
The Division of General and Vascular Surgery shall meet at the discretion of the Chief, but at least
quarterly. The Division will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the
quality, safety, and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be
transmitted to the QA/RIMedical Quality Peer Review Committee, and then to the Medical Executive
Committee.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members, but not less than two (2) members, shall
constitute a quorum at any meeting.

V. DIVISION OFFICERS
The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be qualified
by training, experience, and demonstrated ability in at least one of the clinical areas covered by the
Division.

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R — GVS Division — Revised: 5/94: 4/02; 1/03, 8/05; 5/07. 9/07; 10/07, 6.08. 10/0%: 11112; 3/13; 5/14: 6/14; 7/14; 8/14; 3/15, T"5;
10115

12



Section: Medical Staff
TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Subject: Division of General and

Vascular Surgery

Rules and Regulations
Page 2 of 11

The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active Staff members of the Division who are
eligible to vote. If there is a vacancy for any reason, the Department Chairman shall designate a new
Chief, or call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a simple majority of members of the
Division.

The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year unless
he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses his/her Medical Staff membership or clinical privileges
in that Division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.

V. DUTIES OF THE-DIVISION CHIEF

The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:
Accountability for all professional and administrative activities of the Division.
Ongoing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have delineated
clinical privileges in the Division.
Ensuring practitioners practice only within the scope of the privileges defined within their
delineated privilege form.
Recommendations to the Department of Surgery and the Medical Executive Committee the
criteria for clinical privileges in the Division.
Recommendations of clinical privileges for each member of the Division.
Ensuring that the quality, safety, and appropriateness of patient care provided by members of
the Division are monitored and evaluated; and
Other duties as recommended by the Department of Surgery or the Medical Executive
Committee.

@ mTm o O bpP

VL. PRIVILEGES

A, All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the
Medical Staff OffiseDepartment.
B. All practitioners applying for clinical privileges must demonstrate current competency for the

scope of privileges requested. “Current competency” means documentation of activities within
the twenty-four (24) months preceding application, unless otherwise specified.
C. Physician Assistants — Refer to the Allied Health Professionals Rules and Regulations for

basic credentialing requirements. #&aeee;d%ee—mth—Depa&ment—ef—Swge#y—Mes—and

ragelations.
B—Registered Nurse First Assist (RNFA) — Refer to the Allied Health Professionals Rules and
Regulations for basic credentialing requirements. in-acsordance-with-Deparment-of-Surgeny

mlesandreculalions

Forensic-Progressive Care Outpatient Site-Specific Privileges — Privileges annotated with
an (F) indicates privileges that may be performed at either Tri-City Medical Center or the
Ferensie-Progressive Care Outpatient Clinic.

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R - GVS Division — Revised: 5/94; 4/02; 1/03; 8/05: 5/07. 9/07; 10/07; 6.08; 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14; 6/14; 7/14; 9/14; 3115; 7/15;
10/15

13



Rules and Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Division of General and
Vascular Surgery

Page 3 of 11
| Brivileges Initial-Appointment Proctoring | Reappointment
| {every-2-years)
Adrat Pationt Board cerfication orint - NIA
or — first 36 he of £ Gsemplelhenel
Gensulta. tieR-inclucing-via e . '
EEIE"'EE"E"'E.“ ) - - e"g'b'.m’ and.asa..ely RRESD
IEEHBI_IH Il._led’ls_ alll l'ls.te”‘ .&I hysieal pﬂu:su]ng GEE"'"G?HFB’S’ S 'e! E'T.Etﬁm"'g
e 1 . . . _ these
ability-training-or experience: | th¢ "
BASIG GENERAL SURGERY
PRILEGES
Arval B 1= +—Board-ceriiication, o] Toni0) Sty (50)
s —Anescopy-{F) o the-first-36-months-of 63ses frarm-this-calegery
Arterial-cathet tion-f o
o Bsa_ i e"g'b'"‘.* il
Emsl.utsn’ng  flaps.: astl_.ﬁely P ulslumgl
Federher At St Ao e e e an Begrd <
A -lar HereRsraied
B.'gﬁs-"l’ E’.“E'E'QEF' '; skin--coft GI omp S ab|i|_t5 '
= Senbral ver e caskbele o Onaehopdred 41969
plasement general-surgery
+—Cricothyroidotomy requested-during-the
+Debridement-of-wound-soft previous-twenty-four{(24)
tissue-infection menths—er—demans#ate i
Excisi ¢ e essit completh - €
newrafibroma-Reurlemema SRACEMEAOA- !
' slinical-fellowship-within
ceplass I ) (24)
— EEEEES.SU ) ke
s Jntraoperative-Endessopy:
. eal
SEeeedUre
Minor] " .
= MNeuwrerrhaphy - >ilure il e &
=~ HParaceriess
«—Parathyroidestormy |
. . o |
odhfied i '
' ”'gl'.“'e.a't SR i
R.E.IH S F:
- Rubbei bang hgatior » el 2 | RTINS

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R — GVS Division — Revised: 5/94; 4/02; 1/03: 8/05; 5/07; 9/07; 10/07; 6.08: 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14; 6/14; 7/14; 9/14; 3/15; T15;

10115

14



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules and Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Division of General and
Vascular Surgery

Page 4 of 11

Broctor = —

1015

15



Section:

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Subject:

Rules and Regulations

Medical Staff

Division of General and
Vascular Surgery

Page 5 of 11

Peegclorne Heappelndmert

One{1}case | Five{5)cases

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R —~ GVS Division — Revised: 5/94; 4/02; 1/03; 8/05; 5/07; 9/07; 10/07; 6.08; 10/09; 11/12; 3113, 5/14; 6/14: 7114; 9/14; 3/15; T/15;
10115

16



Section: Medical Staff
| TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Subject: Division of General and
Vascular Surgery
Rules and Regulations
Page 6 of 11
Privileges Initial-Appeintment Proctoring Reappointment
tevery-3 years)
ulsei-ahea Veplit-thickness-skin
i A .
' Sympathe_ S treluding
!.[as. sul_la! .'58"9“"3.3 . ¢
vafcose-veins/phlebectomy
~ Mesocaa shiw
= Poresava: shurt
s Splenorenal-shunt
ADVANCED GENERAL SURGERY PRIMILEGES:
' Advanced Breast-Surgery: + Basiec-Gereral- Surgery Fhvee-tt Fen{iBtsases
elfacively coiers o2
neadfor-boar!
ation,
. . .
I A .Q“SGB: lastic-Repak
wﬁﬁg . ¢
. .
0} CME - .eehts |e.lat|||g
- gl |‘nselplastis Fepal
DR cdrrent sncoplast
| e ovil
’ anotherinstitutionOR
ot oy I
i ¥
ielleuslupr S teInI( I.g)
g .
sHenty-fodr 24} menths
. ' . Foation.
Nissen/ Iaupet)‘ Iapalessepavs :
' Gllelesyste!neus S Fory-{ IG)ad.ansed_
I;alpallesselpls . s, general and abd‘ erminal
| : ples.edules dunnﬁg i ie;g I
- Esophagealpr eduras
» Gastricreseclion Japaroscopic
X : Ilepa_tls Fese G.t'gl.” Ilapaies.sepls

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R - GVS Division — Revised: 5/94; 4/02; 1/03; 8/05; 5/07; 9/07; 10/07; 6.08; 10/08; 11/12; 313; 5114; 614; 7/14; 914; 315; 7115;

1018

17



MedStaff Dept/Div R&R - GVS Division -~ Revised: 5/94: 4/02: 1/03, 8/05; 5/07; 9/07; 10/07; 6.08; 10/09: 11/12; 313; 5/14; 6/14; 7/14; 9M14; 3115; 715,

1015

Section: Medical Staff
TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Subject: Division of General and
Vascular Surgery
Rules and Regulations
Page 7 of 11
fevery-2 years) |
gzl laparescaeic ,
=  Paperealiz grocedures, |
‘BparsscepirSolerect e
laparoscepic
o Heersumgary Lemenig rab o
" bdorminal ] | hick from-th : i
o Hepali-eestarsstem, Rreed-forboard
| o Pancreatic-procedures-openR-oF eorification-
laparascepie ° Iwe—(-a-)-advaneeé {
sbdomingprocederes ,
Luringt : |
Ernvembdoniadmanths

18



Section:

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Subject:

Rules and Regulations

Medical Staff

Division of General and
Vascular Surgery

Page B of 11

{everyd years)

Advanced Head & Neck Surgery: »  Basis Gereral Sarger, Fwe{2tsases  Tertid)cases
= Salvargends&ducs eHestvelyvovers ke calegery sategery
» Thymestomy reedforboard

o  Fwerb20radvanced

nead and fesk

precedures-duding-the

praviegs-twenty-four{24)

months:

bypass Hastdlar SURers
+—Bypass-of-upperextremity-vessel effectively-covers-the
carolid— Subslaviand

+ Endaderectomy—carotid twenty-four{24)menths

+—Endarerectomy-or-bypass; (With-application—submit
vertebral list-of- majerprocedures
bypass, reralardery precedirig-application-

s Exploralien—repair Include-indications.

orinfrageniculate-artery Cperatve repoite
«—Femoratlo-femoral-bypass o 1 only Retroperiores
bypass . erlebaat Bad
+—Femorat-io-popliteal-bypass "
. i procedures-prvilege-is
I:epa'n s _ams branches . e aesies
—RepairoHiias; femoral,-popliteal Hesarpertabenof e 5
ST - zsesyuthie the i
« Repairobinfra-orsuprarenal
; veRbteh edd e atbs
aoric aneuREn _ el A ‘
Ret it | ; -urFent prvileges -
LAEHiaF af Foera
spineverebral b ody procedures
melade%nﬁidenta!#assula; it All otl

Reat Expaskre foy
eypeEHE  Epikeverebral
ferspime bedy

verekbra.  orecesures
bady Fraries e

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R — GVS Division — Revised. 5/94; 4/02; 1/03: 8/05; 5/07; 9/07; 10/07: 6.08; 10/09: 11112, 3113, 5/14, 614, 7/14, 9114; 3/15: 7115;

10115

19



Section: Medical Staff
TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Subject: Division of General and
Vascular Surgery
Rules and Regulations
Page 9 of 11
tevery-2 years)
placermentof —arbra v e
catheterplacement N

SRECIALPRILECES:

o BRouwxen ¥ gasHe bypess 18 Surgeryresidenscy Egdair- cases-within
s F Ay BB program: ases-aid the-previous
laparescopic Basic-and-Advanced Bariatric £GD {24)menths
Adiustabl e banding. i K .
and-laparoscopic advancedlaparoscopy-

._Rews.lenaum i i . 0 0

it o sotpleto ofa Banates
LadatRe surgers cpaln 25 and-Metabolic-Surgery
’a.pa.FesGepl.s‘ - ..
and-aparescopic o Baratrssand fas
s Bafiatric-Endescopy
pe#_en%aaee—ef—a
:
'“."i".“'ul'" % Ii._e {6)-cases
sr-saselogs-dosumenting
he sedersRee
!
;“"'.""H.”' of IiItae:al(Ellﬁg);
. N :
Banatus‘El |'|delssap5 . |
ety ed Hreathe
o [Ugrpmeriaden o
indicate ul'algalastlse
Gl overage IIIEIHQE-S
_assseé;teé—t;amhagmgpam ARG L a8
r-GenerabSurgerrer-Colen  completed
g i1
and Restal-surgery-within-the
ﬁ'e"f HS. It;"e'.'t*. our{24) p'e"gH:
crpleled greaier thas i
cnendby four 24 menpthsaze.  sRerte
FRHAHRG CUFBR 1E YNET _ srvileges o 4
ende&eep&,r-ef—deeaﬁqgmghen Laimig was
o by Bhyeases ke the ampleter
creviods trveaty-four 24 more-than
rarths g

MedSiaff Dept/Div R&R — GVS Division — Revised: 5/94; 4/02; 1/03; 8/05; 5/07; 9/07; 10/07; 6.08; 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14; 6/14; 7/14; 914; 3/15; 7/15;
1015



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules and Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Division of General and
Vascular Surgery

Page 10 of 11

{every-2 years)

evaluation-or-as-follow-up-for ik e peetdons teent
6 i | four{24) the I teaini :
weds o ocleted wreate thae (20 wentbe
tverbfourl2b-menthsage.  pderis
a-dosc oy oFdosdmentabs . haning was
£ fifty (50 kit I
e beanbyfeas e more-than
—onths prics
Cndesas 2o
Aecurmerialic
v o fifly BEY
- A588 Was
appdaded
Saven{?)
casesif
o

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R - GVS Division - Revised: 5/94: 4/02; 1/03; B/05: 5/07; 9/07. 10/07; 6.08; 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14; 6/14; 7/14; 9/14; 3/15; 715,

10/15

21



Section:

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Subject:

Rules and Regulations

Medical Staff

Division of General and
Vascular Surgery

Page 11 of 11

{every-2-years) |
“ofapleled ;
greater thav |
wverb~iauy
(-zfl-)-menths
prierto
g@:mng-ef
prvileces as
decumeriatic
= =% reresher
- HSe was
. .EFGVided? +
Endeverous-Ablative Therapy Facanenighes <o ordelh- Thiee 2 Five-(5)-cases
~f produst-sporsered 63666
perermancelinterpretation of
tnenb 20} erdeveraus
ablatve thermpprosedures

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R - GVS Division — Revised: 5/94; 4/02; 1/03: 8/05; 5/07, §/07; 10/07: 6.08; 10/09; 11/12: 3/13; 5/14; 6/14; 7/14; 9/14; 31 5; 7/15;

1015

22



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Subject: Division of General and

Rules and Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Vascular Surgery

Page 12 of 11

Reivi T e o Broctor] B PP~y

{every 2 years)

VIl

VIIL.

REQUIREMENTS FOR REAPPOINTMENT

A.

Active certification by the Division of General and Vascular Surgery or demonstration of
comparable ability, training and experience shall satisfy the requirements for receiving cognitive
privileges for all categories as well as for admitting privileges to Tri-City Medical Center.

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCHD to
meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may
be accepted to fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the
physician will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The
physician will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied
procedure(s).

PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A

Each Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member requesting
additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated, until his or her privilege status
is established by a recommendation from the Division Chief to the Credential Committee and to
the Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors.

All Active members of the Division will act as proctors. Additional cases may be proctored as
recommended by the Division Chief. It is the responsibility of the Division Chief to inform the
monitored member whose proctoring is being continued whether the deficiencies noted are in:
a) preoperative b) operative, ¢) surgical technique and/or, d) postoperative care.
FHEMONITOR MUST BE RRESENT- IN THE ORERATING ROOM FOR A SUFRFRICIENT
RERIOD OF HME TO-ASSUREHIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE ARRLICANT MEMBER'S
GOMRETENGE OR-MAY REVIEW THE CASE DOCUMENTATION{LE- H&R, OR NOTE, OR
VIDEQ} ENTIRELY-TOASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELF OF THE SURGEON'S COMPRETENCE.
Supervision of the member by the proctor will include concurrent review for invasive cases or
relrospective chart review of cognitive processes for noninvasive cases and direct observation of

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R - GVS Division — Revised: 5/94: 4/102; 1/03; 8/05; 5/07: 9/07; 10/07; 6.08; 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14; 6/14; 714; 9M14; 3/15; 715

1015

23



Section: Maedical Staff
TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Subject: Division of General and
Vascular Surgery

Rules and Regulations
Page 13 of 11

procedural techniques. The monitor must be present in the Operating Room for a sufficient
period of time to assure himself/herself of the member's competence

D. In elective cases, arrangements shall be made prior to scheduling (i.e., the proctor shall be
designated at the time the case is scheduled).

E. The member shall have free choice of suitable consultants and assistants. The proctor may
assist the surgeon.

F. When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must approve or
disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review of the
proctor reports.

G. A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments cn preoperative workup,

diagnosis, preoperative preparation, operative technique, surgical judgment, postoperative care,
overall impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified, needs further observation, not qualified).
Blank forms wili be availabie at the front desk in the O.R. frem-the Operating- Reom-Superviser
and/or at the Medical Staff OffiseDepartment and provided to the proctor for completion.

H. Forms will be made available to the member scheduling the case for surgery and immediately
forwarded to the proctor for completion. It is the responsibility of the new member to notify the
Operating Room Supervisor of the proctor for each case.

L. The proctor's report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical
Staff OffiseDepartment.

J. The proctor shall have current unrestricted privileges to perform the procedures s/he is

proctoring.

IX. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL:
A. Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster or consuitation
panel as determined by the Medical Staff. Refer to Medical Staff Policy and Procedure 8710-

520.

B. It is the policy of the Emergency Department that when a patient indicates that a staff member
has previously treated him or her, that member will be given the opportunity to provide further
care.

C. The member of the Division will then determine whether to provide further care to an emergency
room patient based upon the circumstances of the case. If a member declines, the on-call
physician will provide any necessary emergency special care.

D. The care provided by an on-call physician should be completed with regard to the particular
problem that the physician was called to treat. The care provided by an on-call physician will not
create an obligation to provide further care.

E. Provisional or Courtesy staff may participate in the Emergency Call panel at the discretion of the
Division Chief or Department Chair.

APPROVALS:

General & Vascular Surgery Division: 9/10/2015
Surgery Department: 10/01/2015

Medical Executive Committee: 10/26/2015
Governance Committee: 10/6/2015

Board of Directors: 10/28/2015

MedStaff Dept/Div R&R — GVS Division - Revised: 5/94; 4/02; 1/03; 8/05; 5/07: 9/07: 10/07. 6.08; 10/09; 11/12; 3/13; 5/14: 8/14; 7/14; 9/14; 3115, 7115
1015



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:  Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations Subject: Division of Urology
Page 1 of 6
I MEMBERSHIP

The Division of Urology consists of physicians who are Board Certified or actively pursuing certification by
the American Board of Urology, or able to demonstrate comparable ability, training, and experience.

FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION

The general functions of the Division of Urology shall include:

A, Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety, and
appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of the Division and
develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

B. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical privileges
and the performance of specified services within the hospital;

C. Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical education
programs pertinent to Division clinical practice;

D. Review and evaluate Division member adherence to:

1. Medical Staff Policies and Procedures
2. Sound principles of clinical practice

E. Submit written minutes to the Q@ARKRSMedical Quality Peer Review Committee and Medical

Executive Committee concerning:

1. Division review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, the results of such
actions; and
2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care provided
in the hospital.
F. Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform
properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;
G. Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and clinical
performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified.
H. Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant to
Medical Staff Policy 8710-509)
. Apprave On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and
J. Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary for the

proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive Committee.
DIVISION MEETINGS
The Division of Urology shall meet at the discretion of the Chief, but at least annually. The Division will
consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality, safety, and
appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients. Minutes shall be transmitted to the,
QARIRSMedical Quality Peer Review Committee, and then to the Medical Executive Committee.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Division members, but not less than two (2) members, shall
constitute a quorum at any meeting.

DIVISION OFFICERS
The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be qualified
by training, experience and demonstrated ability in the clinical area covered by the Division.

The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active members of the Division who are eligible to
vote. If there is a vacancy in the office for any reason, the Department Chairman shall designate a new
Chief, or call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a simple majority of the members of the
Division.

MedStatf Depl. RER — Surgery-Div. Of Urology Revised 5/94, 5/02 11/04. 5/07 06/08 9/12. 1212, 5/13; 614,714 7.15

25



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations Subject: Division of Urology

Page 2 of 6

Vi,

The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year unless
he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses histher Medical Staff membership or clinical privileges
in the Division. Division officers shall be eligible to succeed themselves.

DUTIES OF THE DIVISION CHIEF
The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:
Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Division;
Continuing surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have delineated
clinical privileges in the Division;
Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within their
delineated privilege form;
Recommend to the Department of Surgery and the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for
clinical privileges in the Division;
Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division;
Assure that the quaiity, safety and appropriateness of patient care provided by members of the
Division are monitored and evaluated; and
Other duties as recommended from the Department of Surgery or the Medical Executive
Committee.

RIVILEGES
All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the
Medical-Staf-OfficeMedical Staff Department.

G mm o O o>

>[u

&B. Al practitioners applying for clinical privileges must demonstrate current competency for the
scope of privileges requested. “Current competency” means documentation of activities within
the twenty-four (24) months preceding application, unless otherwise specified.

BL. Sites:

1. All privileges may be performed at 4002 Vista Way, Oceanside, CA 92056
2, Privileges annotated with (F) may be performed at the Outpatient Ferensie-Progressive

Care Clinic(s).

Prvileges Initiat-Appointment Prectoring Reappelatmeant
{every-2-years)
Admi-Palients Suceessiulcemplotionofan | Susccessiul LA
oni — ACGME or ACA fitod -
l[;alnsultalltl_en;Fu}sludmg e i or-followshi sempletllenel
ination. including vi prostosing
‘elemedicire b gatislice
prociofing for
theseprivileges
=0 Brivil
incidenial 2E-ACGME -=r A0 fromtthe-Basic | roprecentative-blend
ArterierEeriertion g ditedrasiden Jralagy f ases
followshi : Reivil

MedStalf Dept. R&R — Surgery-Div. Of Urology: Revised: 5/84; 5/G2 11/04, 5/07, 06/08. 9/12; 12/12. 5/13, 6/14; 714, 715

26



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff
Rules and Regulations Subject: Division of Urology
Page 3 of 6
Privdleges laldel-Appelntment Procledng Reappelntment
{every-2-yoars)
I'Igl i BAts 2—Decumentation-of a.t Ie_ast
S FITe——— :I"“’ ‘E.Q) cases “'uﬁ"“
1 j j H
sly' SEB“;. "'GEI.HE"“.Q Iyl'lllﬁll Aode 24)-months
i ale-Cerital-Svetar—all
proceduresfor
o -Serettrr
«TFestis
o Mag-Defarsne
o—ReRis
o Relroperionea Surger:
Radigal-Gystectomy
- ange-Sysen—al
rprocedurestes
o Kidme
s—Uroter
= Bladdesr
o Prestaie
o Urathra
Jrzdyramiss—Fzley cathsler
clacemant-H)
Cpeclal Urelegy Frivitenas
» HolmiumLaser to-be-used:-or
Fraater thar fveyears
BROI t.e privilege-request
subn_mt sase-lags-from
proviaus t“e'.'p’. four{24)
meut‘lﬁns dentifying
aed
Mederate-Sedation Rorpolicy-8710-5844 Rerpolicy Rorpolicy-8710-541
8740-541

MedStaff Dept R&R - Surgery-Div. Of Urology: Revised 5/94, 5/02; 11/04; 5/07, 06/08, 912 12/12. 5113. 6114, 7114, 715

27



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:  Medical Staff
Rules and Regulations Subject: Division of Urology
Page 4 of 6
= Privileges Initial- Appolntment Proctering Reappointment
{every-2-yoars)
Renalaparescopy-andior 1+—Successiulcompletionof | Three{3}venal Taree-3-ronal
Lepareceepistephrestamy aR-AGEMEFADA- laparesezpy laarsstapy andn ¢
tollowshi : l . ;
= Sucecessivlecrpleticn-=f
hand reaini
Correnal bparseeph
amehicr faparsscops
esbrestory procedies
oF
Ao Bocureriatienciat
ast thras (4 s
‘aparsssepisand’or
laparescepic-nophrostormy
' thin 4
revious-brenb-four 24
N
:na‘n_ths LS ': tod
rrora-thar-twaeamsf ot
! I eation).
Minsi

MedStalf Dept. R&R ~ Surgery-Div. Of Urology: Revised: 5/94; 5/02. 11/04, 5/07, 06/08, 8/12, 12/12, 5113, 614, 7114, 715

28



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff

Vi.

IX.

Rules and Regulations Subject: Division of Urology
Page 5 of 6
Rrivileges Proctoring Reappointment
{every-2 years)
Sacral-Nerve-Stirrulation One{1 sase Fwe{2)-cases

Initia-Appolintment

I—Suecessileomalationaf
= =
assredited-recidaney
pregreirend-beard
sorifiod-arastiselk
pureing-beard-cerlification
inUeglogyeor
sueeessful complotionofa
wregyreselegydellowship
programi-AND

- Z2Decumeniatisa-ef

| successful-complotionofa
or
desurionialisn-af
pererming-atleastein(6)
seerevremedulaton
therapy-stimulatortosts-and
implant-procedures-within
treprevdews-brelye-12)
spapibe-LrequiraciHmining
was-cermplated-ragre-than
fveyearsprcrie
application}

REAPPOINTMENT OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES:

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to meet
reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be accepted to
fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the practitioner will be
required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The practitioner will have an
option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES

A.

Each Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member requesting
additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or her privilege status is
established by a recommendation from the Division Chief to the Credential Committee and to the
Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors.

All Active members of the Division will act as proctors. An associate may monitor 50% of the
required proctoring. Additional cases may be proctored as recommended by the Division Chief.
Itis the responsibility of the Division Chief to inform the monitored member whose proctoring is
being continued whether the deficiencies noted are in: a) preoperative, b) operative, c) surgical
technique and/or, d) postoperative care.
THE-MONITOR-MUST-BE-RRESENTIN-THE-ORPERATING ROOM-FOR-A-SUFFICIENT
RERIQBOFHME-TO ASSURE HIMSELF/HERSELFE OF THE-MEMBER!'S COMRETENCE,

MedStafl Depl. R&R ~ Surgery-Div. Of Urology: Revised: 5/94, 5/02, 11/04; 5/07, 06/08, 9/12, 12/12, 5113, 6114: 7/114. 7 15

29



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:  Medical Staff

Rules and Regulations Subject: Division of Urology

Page 6 of 6

ENTIRELY-TO-ASSURE-HIMSELE/HERSELFE OF THE SURGEON!S

COMRETENCE Supervision of the member by the proctor will include concurrent review for
invasive cases or retrospective chart review of cognitive processes for noninvasive cases and
direct observation of procedural technlgues The monitor must be present in the Operating
Room for a sufficient period of time to assure himself/herself of the member's competence

D. In elective cases, arrangements shall be made pricr to scheduling (i.e., the proctor shall be
designated at the time the case is scheduled).

E. The member shall have free choice of suitable consultants and assistants. The proctor may
assist the surgeon.

F. When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must approve or
disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review of the
proctor reports.

G. A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on preoperative workup,

diagnosis, preoperative preparation, operative technique, surgical judgment, postoperative care,
overall impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified, needs further observatlon not quahfed)
Blank forms will be available at the front desk in the O.R.

andior the Medical-Siafi DHiceMedical Staff Department and provided to the proctor for

completion.
H. Forms will be made available to the member scheduling the case for surgery and immediately

forwarded to the proctor for completion. It is the responsibility of the new member to notify the
Operating Room Supervisor of the proctor for each case.
L. The proctor's report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medisal
Staff OffieeMedical Staff Department.
J. The proctor shall have current unrestricted privileges to perform the procedures s/he is

proctoring.

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL
Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster or consultation panel as
determined by the medical staff. Please refer to Medical Staff Policy and Procedure #8710-520.

Provisional staff members may be assigned to the Emergency Department Call Roster at the discretion
of the Chief of the Division. The care provided by an on-call physician will not create an obligation to
provide further care.

APPROVALS:
Division of Urology: 06/15/2015
Department of Surgery: 06/18/2015

Medical Executive Committee: 07/27/2015
Governance Committee: 08/04/2015
Board of Directors: 08/27/2015

MedStaff Dept. R&R - Surgery-Div. Of Urology: Revised: 5/94; 5/02; 11/04, 6/07, 06/08, 9112, 12/12; 5113, 6/14, 7114, 715

30



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Sectio

Rules & Regulations

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Orthopedic Surgery

Page 1of 11

I MEMBERSHIP (5/15)
A The Division of Orthopedic Surgery consists of physicians who are board certified or in the first
thirty-six (36) months of board eligibility and are actively progressing towards certification by the
American Board of Orthopedic Surgery, or able to demonstrate comparable ability, training and
experience. (5/15)

Il. FUNCTIONS OF THE DIVISION (s/15)

A The general functions of the Division of Orthopedic Surgery shall include:

1.

Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality,

safety, and appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients within the Division

and develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical

privileges and the performance of specified services within the hospital;

Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical

education programs pertinent to Division clinical practice;

Review and evaluate Division member adherence to:

i Medical Staff policies and procedures

ii Sound principles of clinical practice

Submit written minutes to the Medical Quality Peer Review Committee and Medical

Executive Committee concerning:

i Division review and evaluation of activities, actions taken thereon, and the results
of such actions; and

i Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care
provided in the hospital.

Establish such committees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to

perform properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;

Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and

clinical performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified;

Recommend/request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation (FPPE) as indicated

(pursuant to Medical Staff Poiicy 8710-509);

Approve On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation (OPPE) indicators;

Formulate recommendations for Division rules and regulations reasonably necessary for

the proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive

Committee.

. DIVISION MEETINGS (5115)

A. The Division of Orthopedic Surgery shall meet at the discretion of the Chief, but at least annually.

The Division will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and evaluation of the quality,
safety, and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to patients.

B. Minutes shall be transmitted to the Department of Surgery, Medical Peer Review Committee, and

to the Medical Executive Committee.
C. Twenty-five percent (25%} of the Active Division members, but not less than two (2) members,
shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

V. DIVISION OFFICERS (5115)

A. The Division shall have a Chief who shall be a member of the Active Medical Staff and shall be
qualified by training, experience and demonstrated ability in at least one of the clinical areas
covered by the Division.

Medicat Staff Rules & Regulations — Division of Orthopedic Surgery Revised: 06/07, 06/08; 02/10, 05/10, 10/11; 04/13: 5/13; 3/15

3]



Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | ®ections  Medical Star

Subject: Division of Orthopedic Surgery

Page 2 of 11

V.

VI

| VIl

B.

The Division Chief shall be elected every year by the Active members of the Division who are
eligible to vote. If there is a vacancy for any reason, the Department Chairman shall designate a
new Chief, or call a special election. The Chief shall be elected by a simple majority of the
members of the Division.

The Division Chief shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the Medical Staff year
unless he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses Medical Staff membership or clinical

privileges in the Division. The Division Chief shall be eligible to succeed him/herself if elected.
(5/15)

DUTIES OF THE DIVISION CHIEF (s11s)

A

The Division Chief shall assume the following responsibilities:

1. Accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Division;

2. Ongoing monitoring of the professional performance of all individuals who have delineated
clinical privileges in the Division;

3. Assure practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within the
delineated privilege form;

4, Recommend to the Department of Surgery and the Medical Executive Committee criteria
for clinical privileges in the Division;

5. Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Division;

6. Assure the quality, safety, and appropriateness of patient care provided by members of
the Division are monitored and evaluated; and

7. Other duties as recommended by the Department of Surgery or the Medical Executive

Committee. (5/15)

REAPPOINTMENT AND RENEWAL OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES s1s)1/17)

A

B.

All privileges are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the Medical
Staff OffiseDepartment.

All practitioners applying for clinical privileges must demonstrate current competency for the
scope of privileges requested. “Current competency” means documentation of activities within
the twenty-four (24) months preceding application, unless otherwise specified. (5115)

Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to
meet reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be
accepted to fulfill the requirements. if the minimum number of cases is not performed, the
practitioner will be required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The
practitioner will have an option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied
procedure(s).

CLASSIFICATIONS (5115)

A

Members of Division of Orthopedics are expected to have training and/or experience and

competence on a level commensurate with that provided by specialty training, such as in the

broad fieid of internal medicine although not necessarily at the level of sub-specialist. Such

physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be expected to request consultation

when:

1. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of time, especially
in the presence of a life threatening iliness.

2. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence.

3. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not familiar.

PRIVILEGES 515 See Orthopedic Surgery Privilege Card (117

32



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Division of Orthopedic Surgery

Page 3 of 11

33



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:
Subject:

Rules & Regulations

Medical Staff
Division of Orthopedic Surgery

nge4of11

Proctoring | Reappointment

Two-{ircasas Ten{1d})caces

34



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section: Medical Staff
Subject: Division of Orthopedic Surgery
Rules & Regulations
Page 5 of 11
Orthopedic-Surgeon-Privileges-5/15)
_ {every-2-yoars) |
twenty-four (24 months
ior lcation,
desumentation-of
twenRty-fve-(25)hand
cases-{ram-the previoue
bwenty-four (24 months
" ‘Ilil_l ot ¢ coi ‘ % g : -
spinal-cord-and-nerva-rools sempletionof an
+ Gervical-Biscectomy ACGME-or ACA-
Glgse.d IEQH.SEIGII of Ilastu_|es assnaehte_d rasidency-in
e EIEEE.‘“E”E.EI th‘a SpiRe erhepedic Stgery and
' "l'te'l.p'ata;:el R-of Raging dle_n.ml;shate Sigi uIi_sant
»Laminestomy epine-surgery-through
irfactiows, melabolic. i o
" I spine tollowshi
»—Open-reduction-of was-completed-mers
interraliexiernal fixationof than-twenty-four(24)
fract ! dislocati : z
" ine-Ginclud ol !IIQIII.UIB.BIIB’ItG
SoinalArthrodosis: twenty-five-(25) spi
s Cepvcal cases-from-the-previcus
o Lumbar twenty-four(24}-months
« TFheracic is-required-
S Privi
BDocumentation-of
ter{10})-cases-in-the
CHEEHS Paarib
24y-menths-
‘ertebral-Augmentation PerMedical-Staff Policy-8710-534
wided krnee arthroplasty surrently-privilegedic
pe#epm—und_enying
| srocedure without BB
guidance. AND have

35



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | ™

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Orthopedic Surgery
Rules & Regulations
Page 6 of 11
Ortl oS Brivil =]
{every-2 years)
a_D. B.Gumeﬂta'ﬂe' ”-Gf .
beaining.| @ Qne(l)sasle
resideneiclowship-and ciagicred £~ a2
log-of-ten-{18}-cases: BEBN
a8 rederbae s
expeten-al
e
of BBN-orcomparable concurrenthy
hand teaini torod.t
program-and BBN
dosumeniabinn-eg-lon ~redenualed
H—Q-}-Ga?es-beyend GeperIar 8
pmetenng—#em—ane&her faculty
e BEM-arcormparable CAGEE
hands-entraining COREHEFaRH Y
pregram- prosctored-by
BBN
redentzles
SYDEREF 87
fasuity
Ass;shng-‘at-Blae-BelH&lawe-PFS g et e ordovaag Jneitjcase Four{4)sases
(BBN)-guided-knee-arthreplasty = a—Gurrently prvilegedio oRcurreRtly ,
perorm-BBN-guided-knee | proclored-by-a :
arthroplasty-OR BBbIFredentale '
- mparable hands o perform-BBMN-
arroplasty 3
CAS eat release
‘ T
the-surgeon-role;
additenal

36



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Sectiors  Medical Staf

Subject: Division of Orthopedic Surgery
Rules & Regulations
Page 7 of 11
on — o r
Rrivil Initial A it : [ Procton R it :
: {every-2 years)
pIBGE'EIIIIIg' '5”
- C0O2 completion-atiraining for each-energy
o Afgon be-used-Or-i-raining
completed-greaterthantwo
. il
egues - eobimn aselegs
Hrof prevdeus wventy-feur
24) the identifv
spesific-enargy-seuree
ead:
M S : Ror Modical Stafi Cradentialing Poliov8710-566
= Mazor Robobe Surgery
. AssictinM boti
BHrgery
Modorate-Sodal - -
Por hled‘:sal i EI.'55 ==
Eai Mepagemont - n Igla} .I'I:EE"EEI Staft Peliey-8710-541
';'Eﬁ".atm“ Bl“ml'.its. S'S Eah"é dllsl EE'E'E. ‘;I il 'E“f“l 9
o wslesed reniycHon of wa o vee when
e tosal thesi [ £
+—Foraign-Bedy-Remeval specialty-
besriroe prostering
Iniecti e
tendon-sheaths
«—Minorl&D-abssess-or
Lemaema
Rooair] q
¢  SeftTissue-Marnagement
{Debridement) ]
Tindi ol A icinat ool e EDCal Sehaddle.
IX. ALLIED HEALTH PROFESSIONALS See Allied Health Professionals Rules & Requlations 545147
A. Physician Supervisor for Physician Assistants
1. A Physician Assistant may only provide those medical services, which he/she is

competent to perform and which are consistent with the physician assistant's education,
training and experience, and which are delegated in writing by a supervising physician
who is responsible for the patients cared for by that physician assistant.

2. A supervising physician shall be available in person or by electronic communication at all
times when the physician assistant is caring for patients.

37



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Orthopedic Surgery
Rules & Regulations
Page 8 of 11
<l A supervising physician shali delegate to a physician assistant only those tasks and

procedures consistent with the supervising physicians specialty or usual customary

practice and with the patient's health and condition.

4, A physician assistant may not admit or discharge patients.

el Infial Appointmant

: ]
| - R - I l 1

A phveic . I Sor ALER Boaaiad Bor ALF iy (501

38



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff

Division of Orthopedic Surgery

Page 9 of 11

;P..I

Infial Aonointmont

Proctor R ory——

ey s Voo Sei Cradortiaina Poliov BT10568

B. Orthopedic Surgery Technician — As-outlined-in-the-privilege-lable-below—5:15See Orthopedic

Surqery Technician privilege card. j117)

g“ I.S 3: I-a p-ol

P--' ]Iol-ln .l ‘

| - — Per AHPRU Poauat Sor AHE iRy {50)

39



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section:

Subject:

Medical Staff
Division of Orthopedic Surgery

Page 10 of 11

| X.

l

PROCTORING OF PRIVILEGES susy1/117)
A Each new Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member requesting

additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor with current unrestricted privileges as

indicated until his or her privilege status is established by a recommendation from the Division
Chief to Credentials Committee and to the Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by
the Board of Directors.

B. The member is responsible for arranging a proctor.

C. All Active members of the Division will act as proctors. Ar-asseeciate-One or all of the associates

of the physician being proctored may monitor up to a total of 50% of the required proctoring.

Additional cases may be proctored as recommended by the Division Chief. It is the responsibility

of the Division Chief to inform the monitored member whose proctoring is being continued

whether the deficiencies noted are in: a) preoperative, b) operative, ¢) surgical technique and/or,

d) postoperative care.

B——Supervision of the member by the proctor will include concurrent review for invasive cases and

direct observation of procedural technigues. The monitor must be present in the Operating Room

for a sufficient period of time to assure himseli/herself of the member's competence. FTHE

MONITOR-MUST BE PRESENT IN THE ORERATING ROOM FOR A SUEFICIENT RERIOD OF

TIME-TO-ASSURE HIMSELFHERSELF OF THE MEMBER'S COMPETENCE, OR-MAY
REVIEW THE CASE DOUMENTATION {L.E.. H&R, OR-NOTE-OR VIDEQ)ENTIRELY-TO

ASSURE HIMSELFHERSELF OF THE SURGEON'S COMPETENGE.

In elective cases, arrangements shall be made prior to scheduling (i.e., the proctor shall be
designated at the time the case is scheduled).
The member shall have free choice of suitable consultants and assistants. The proctor may

assist the surgeon.

When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Division Chief must approve or

disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review of the

proctor reports.

40



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT Section:

Rules & Regulations

Medical Staff

Subject: Division of Orthopedic Surgery

Page 11 of 11

A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on preoperative workup,
diagnosis, preoperative preparation, operative technique, surgical judgment, postoperative care,
overall, impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified, needs further observation, not qualified).
Biank forms will be available at the front desk in the O.R. or at the Medical Staff Department and
provided to the proctor for completionfrem-the-Operating-Reom-Superviserandlorthe-Medical
Staff Office.

Forms will be made available to the member scheduling the case for surgery and immediately
forwarded to the proctor for completion. It is the responsibility of the member to notify the
Operating Room Superviserpersonnel of the proctor for each case.

The proctor's report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical Staff
OfficeDepartment.

Xi. EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT CALL (5/15)

A Division members shall participate in the Emergency Department Call Roster or consultation
panel as determined by the Medical Staff. Refer to Medical Staff Policy #8710-520.

B. The care provided by an on-call physician should be completed with regard to the particular
problem that the physician was called to treat. For future different orthopedic problems, there is
no obligation on the part of the physician to provide care.

C. Provisional staff members may participate on the Emergency Department Call Roster at the
discretion of the Chief of the Division.

APPROVALS:

Division of Orthopedic Surgery: 3/2/15
Department of Surgery: 4/15/15
Medical Executive Committee: 4/27/15
Governance Committee: 5/05/15
Board of Directors: 5/28/15

4]



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of
Rules & Regulations Obstetrics/Gynecology
Page 10f7
I MEMBERSHIP
A. The Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology consists of physicians who are board certified or

actively progressing towards certification by the American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology
and have successfully completed an ACGME/AQA-accredited residency training program in
Obstetrics and Gynecology.

B. Any member of the Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology who was Board Eligible when initially
granted surgical privileges, and who was granted such privileges on or after June 1, 1991, shall be expected
to obtain Board Certification within thirty-six (36) months of his/her appointment to the Medical Staff.

il GENERAL FUNCTION

The general functions of the Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology shall include:

A.

r & m

e T

Conduct patient care review for the purpose of analyzing and evaluating the quality, safety, and

appropriateness of care and treatment provided to patients by members of the Department and

develop criteria for use in the evaluation of patient care;

Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee guidelines for the granting of clinical privileges

and the performance of specified services within the hospital;

Conduct, participate in and make recommendations regarding continuing medical education

programs pertinent to Department clinical practice;

Review and evaluate Department member adherence to:

1. Medical Staff policies and procedures;

2. Sound principles of clinical practice.

Submit written minutes to the QA/PI Committee and Medical Executive Committee concerning:

1. Department review and evaluation activities, actions taken thereon, and the resuits of
such actions; and

2. Recommendations for maintaining and improving the quality and safety of care provided
in the hospital.

Establish such commitiees or other mechanisms as are necessary and desirable to perform

properly the functions assigned to it, including proctoring;

Take appropriate action when important problems in patient care, patient safety and clinical

performance or opportunities to improve patient care are identified.

Recommend/Request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation as indicated (pursuant to

Medical Staff Policy 8710-509);

Approve of On-Going Professional Practice Evaluation Indicators; and

Formulate recommendations for Department rules and regulations reasonably necessary for the

proper discharge of its responsibilities subject to approval of the Medical Executive Committee,

liL. DEPARTMENT MEETINGS

A.

The Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology shall meet at the discretion of the Chair, but at
least quarterly. The Department will consider the findings from the ongoing monitoring and
evaluation of the quality, safety, and appropriateness of the care and treatment provided to
patients. Minutes shall be transmitted to the QA/Pl Committee, and then to the Medical Executive
Committee.

Twenty-five percent (25%) of the Active Department members, but not less than two (2) members
shall constitute a quorum at any meeting.

V. DEPARTMENT OFFICERS

Medical Stafl OB/GYN Rules & Regs - Revised: 10/03, 8/06, 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08, 10/09, 7/11, 10/11, 7/12, 10/43; 11114

42



Section: Medical Staff

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Subject: Department of
Rules & Regulations Obstetrics/Gynecology
Page 2 of 7
A. The Department shall have a Chair and Vice-Chair who shall be members of the Active Medical

Staff and shall be qualified by training, experience and demonstrated ability in at least one of the
clinical areas covered by the Department.

B. The Department Chair and Vice-Chair shall be elected every year by the Active members of the
Department who are eligible to vote. The Chair and Vice-Chair shall be elected by a simple
majority of the members of the Department. Vacancies of any officer for any reason shall be filled
for the un-expired term through a special election.

C. The Department Chair and Vice-Chair shall serve a one-year term, which coincides with the
Medical Staff year unless he/she resigns, is removed from office, or loses his/her Medical Staff
membership or clinical privileges in the Department. Department officers shall be eligible to
succeed themselves.

V. DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT CHAIR

A. The Department Chair, and the Vice-Chair, in the absence of the Chair, shall assume the

following responsibilities:

1. Be accountable for all professional and administrative activities of the Department;

2, Continue surveillance of the professional performance of all individuals who have
delineated clinical privileges in the Department.

3. Assure that practitioners practice only within the scope of their privileges as defined within
their delineated privilege form.

4. Recommend to the Medical Executive Committee the criteria for clinical privileges in the
Department.

5. Recommend clinical privileges for each member of the Department.

6. Assure that the quality, safety, and appropriateness of patient care provided by members
of the Department are monitored and evaluated; and

7. Assume other duties as recommended from the Medical Executive Committee.

VI, CLASSIFICATIONS
A. PHYSICIAN
1. Members of Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology are expected to have training
and/or experience and competence on a level commensurate with that provided by
specialty training. Such physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in turn, be
expected to request consultation when:

a. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of time,
especially in the presence of a life threatening illness.
b. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence.
c. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not
familiar.
B. PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT (PA)
1. Physician Assistants may only provide those medical services for which he/she is

competent ta perform and which are consistent with the physician assistant's education,

training and experience, which are delegated in writing by a supervising physician who is

responsible for the patients cared for by that physician assistant, and as privileges

granted.

a. A supervising physician shall be available in person or by electronic
communication at all times when the physician assistant is caring for patients.

Med Staff R&R - OB/GYN- Revised 10/03, 8/06 12/06. 2/07, 2/08, 6/08; 10/09. 7/11, 1011, 7112, 10113 11/14. 12116




TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section: Medical Staff

C.

Subject: Department of
Rules & Regulations Obstetrics/Gynecology
Page 3 of 7
b. A supervising physician shall delegate to a physician assistant only those tasks

and procedures consistent with the supervising physicians specialty or usual
customary practice and with the patient's heaith and condition, (e.g., surgical
assisting).

c. A supervising physician shall observe or review evidence of the physician
assistant performance of all tasks and procedures as delegated to the physician
assistant until assured of competency.

d. A physician assistant may initiate arrangements for admissions, complete forms
and charts pertinent to the patient’s medical record, and provide services to
patients requiring continuing care.

e. Refer to the AHP rules and regulations for further delineation of sponsoring
physician's supervision requirements.
f. A physician assistant may not admit or discharge patients.
2. The Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology requires a physician co-signature as

delineated in the AHPs Rules and Regulations.

REGISTERED NURSE FIRST ASSISTANT (RNFA)

1. A registered nurse first assistant is a healthcare provider who, under the supervision of a
physician, performs a variety of pre, intra, and postoperative services for patients
undergoing a surgical procedure in the surgical suites. The RN first assistant directly
assists the surgeon by controlling bleeding, providing wound exposure, suturing and other
surgical tasks in accordance with privileges granted. The RN first assistant practices
under the supervision of the surgeon during the intraoperative phase of the perioperative
experience. The RN first assistant functions under standardized procedures and must
adhere to the AHP's rules and regulations,

—

. The midwife (CNM), a dependent allied health professional (AHP), functions under
standardized procedures and must adhere to the AHPs rules and regulations. Refer to
CNM standardized procedures for specific criteria.

CERTIFIED NURSE MIDWIFE (CNM)
1

VIl.  PRIVILEGES

A,

The Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology will define privilege criteria requirements on the
privlege card. Recommendations for privileges are made to the Department, Credentials
Committee, Medical Executive Committee, and Governing Board.

All privilege cards are accessible on the TCMC Intranet and a paper copy is maintained in the
Medical Staff Office.

By virtue of their training and experience all practitioners with Obstetrical privileges are
considered competent and able to perform FERN testing and other associated testing within their
scope of practice, or for any emergency procedure, which, in the physician's judgment, is deemed
indicated.

All practitioners applying for clinical privileges must demonstrate current competency for the
scope of privileges requested. “Current competency” means documentation of activities within
the twenty-four (24) months preceding application, unless otherwise specified.

The categories and applicable privileges are as follows:

1. Obstetrical

2, Gynecological
St Maternal-Fetal Medicine
4, Gynecological-Oncology

Med Staff R&R - OB/GYN- Revised. 10/03. B/06 12/06. 2/07, 2/08, 6/08; 10/09. 7/11, 1011, 7/12: 1013, 11114, 12118

44



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Sectien Medical Staf

Subject: Department of
Rules & Regulations Obstetrics/Gynecology
Page 4 of 7
F. Members of Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology are expected to have training and/or

experience and competence on a level commensurate with that provided by specialty training.
Such physicians may act as consultants to others and may, in tum, be expected to request

consultation when;

d. Diagnosis and/or management remain in doubt over an unduly long period of time,
especially in the presence of a life threatening illness.

e. Unexpected complications arise which are outside this level of competence.

f. Specialized treatment or procedures are contemplated with which they are not
familiar.

Med Staff R&R - OB/GYN- Revised 10/03, 8/06 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08; 10/09; 7/11, 10/11, 712, 10/13; 11/14, 12116

45



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of
Obstetrics/Gynecology

Page 5 of 7

Vill.  REAPPOINTMENT OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES
Procedural privileges will be renewed if the minimum number of cases is met over a two-year
reappointment cycle. For practitioners who do not have sufficient activity/volume at TCMC to meet
reappointment requirements, documentation of activity from other practice locations may be accepted to
fulfill the requirements. If the minimum number of cases is not performed, the practitioner will be
required to undergo proctoring for all procedures that were not satisfied. The practitioner will have an
option to voluntarily relinquish his/her privileges for the unsatisfied procedure(s).

IX. PROCTORING

A.

Each new Medical Staff member granted initial privileges, or Medical Staff member requesting
additional privileges shall be evaluated by a proctor as indicated until his or her privilege status is
established by a recommendation from the Department to the Credential Committee and to the
Medical Executive Committee, with final approval by the Board of Directors.

All Active members of the Department will act as proctors. An associate may proctor 50% of the
required proctoring. Additional cases may be proctored as recommended by the Department
Chair. It is the responsibility of the Department Chair to inform the proctored member whose
proctoring is being continued whether the deficiencies noted are in: a) preoperative, b) operative,
c) surgical technique and/or, d) postoperative care.

For invasive cases, proctor must be present for the procedure for a sufficient period of time to
assure himself/herself of the member's competence. For noninvasive cases the proctor may
review case documentation (i.e. H&P) entirely to assure himselffherself of the practitioner's
competence.

In elective cases, arrangements shall be made prior to scheduling (i.e., the proctor shall be
designated at the time the case is scheduled).

The member shall have free choice of suitable consultants and assistants. The proctor may
assist the surgeon.

When the required number of cases has been proctored, the Department Chair must approve or
disapprove the release from proctoring or may extend the proctoring, based upon a review of the
proctor reports.

A form shall be completed by the proctor, and should include comments on preoperative workup,
diagnosis, preoperative preparation, operative technique, surgical judgment, postoperative care,
overall impression and recommendation (i.e., qualified, needs further observation, not qualified).
Blank forms will be available from the Operating Room Supervisor and/or the Medical Staff Office.
Forms will be made available to the member scheduling the case for surgery and immediately
forwarded to the proctor for completion. It is the responsibility of the new member to notify the
Operating Room Supervisor of the proctor for each case.

The proctor's report shall be confidential and shall be completed and returned to the Medical Staff
Office.

X. DEPARTMENT QUALITY REVIEW AND MANAGEMENT

A.

B.

The Department of OB/GYN will have a Quality Review Committee (Q.R.C.) compromised of no
less than four (4) department members. The committee Chairman is the department's
representative to the Medical Staff QA/P| Committee. The Department Chairperson shall appoint
the remaining members for a two (2)-year term. Committee members are able to succeed
themselves. At least one (1) member from each OB/GYN “group” will be on the Q.R.C. if
possible. The Q.R.C. will meet at least four (4) times per year.

General Function:

Medicai Staff OB/GYN Rules & Regs — Revised: 10/03, 8/06, 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08, 10/09, 7/11, 1011, 712, 10/13, 11114

46



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Department of
Rules & Regulations Obstetrics/Gynecology
Page 6 of 7
1. The Q.R.C. provides systematic and continual review, evaluation, and monitoring of the

quality and safety of care and treatment provided by the department members to OB/GYN
patients in the hospital.

Specific Functions. The Q.R.C. is established to:

1. Identify important elements of OB/GYN care in all areas in which it is provided.

2. Establish performance monitoring indicators and standards that are related to these

elements of care.

Select and approve their performance monitoring indicators.

integrate relevant information for these indicators and review them quarterly.

Formulate thresholds for evaluation related to these performance monitoring indicators.

Review and evaluate physician practice when specific thresholds are triggered.

Identify areas of concern and opportunities to improve care and safety, and provide

education to department members based on these reviews.

8. Highlight significant clinical issues and present the specific information regarding quality of
care to the appropriate department member in accordance with Medical Staff Bylaws.

9. If needed, request Focused Professional Practice Evaluation when/if questions arise
regarding a physician's practice.

10. Monitor and review the effectiveness of any intervention and document any change.

Other functions:

G )

1. Assist in the reappointment process through retrospective review of charts.
2. Review any issues related to OB/GYN that are forwarded for review by other departments.
3. Assist in the collection, organization, review, and presentation of data related to OB/GYN

care, safety, and department clinical pathways.

4, Review cases involving any OB/GYN deaths in the hospital.

Reports:

1. Minutes are submitted to the Medical Staff QA/PI Committee and the M.E.C. The Q.R.C.
will provide minutes and, as needed, verbal or written communication regarding any
general educational information gleaned through chart review or the Performance
Improvement process to the department members and to QA/PI Committee.

Xl. EMERGENCY ROOM CALL

A.

0w

Medical Staff Department members within the Department of OB/GYN may participate in the
Emergency Department call roster or consultation panel as determined by the medical staff or
Department Chair or their designee who:

1. Have been successfully removed from proctoring for Obstetrical Category Privileges, and

2. Have had one (1) Laparoscopic case and one (1) Abdominal Hysterectomy case
proctored. This does not preclude complying with proctoring requirements as outlined
above.

Refer to Medical Staff Policy, #8710-520 Emergency Room Call: Duties of the On-Call Physician.
When a patient indicates that she has been previously treated by a staff member, that member
will be given the opportunity to provide further care.

When a patient presents to the Emergency Department and advises that they are under the care
of a community clinic. The community clinic OB physician on call must see any patient, including
obstetrical patients, who is under 13 weeks pregnant and who has been seen within the past two
years by a primary care provider of that clinic, with the exception of vaccination clinics. Any
obstetrical patients greater than 13 weeks with the above-referenced criteria are unassigned
patients and will be cared for by the on-call OB/GYN for unassigned patients.

Med Staff R&R - OB/GYN- Revised: 10/03, 8/06 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08; 10/09; 7/11, 10711, 7/12; 10113 11/14. 12116

47



Section: Medical Staff
TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
Subject: Department of
Page 7 of 7
E. The members of the Department of OB/GYN will then determine whether to provide further care

to an emergency room patient based upon the circumstances of the case. |f a member declines,

any necessary emergency special care will be provided by the on-call physician.
F. The care prov:ded by an on-cal[ physician will not create an obligation to provude further care.

Approvals:

Department of Ob/Gyn: 10/6/14; 10/16
Medical Executive Committee:  11/16

Board of Directors: 12/16

Med Staff R&R - OB/GYN- Revised: 10/03, B/06 12/06, 2/07, 2/08, 6/08; 10/09; 711, 1011, 7112, 1013, 11/14. 12116

48



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secto™

Rules & Regulations

Medical Staff

Subject: Allied Health Professionals

Page 10of 15

DEFINITIONS:

Allied Health Practitioner (AHP) means a heaith care professional, other than a
physician, dentist or podiatrist, who holds a license or other legal credential, as
required by California law, to provide certain professional services and who,
pursuant to the terms of the Medical Staff Bylaws, are not eligible for Medical Staff
membership, but have been granted clinical privileges to provide certain clinical
services.

A.

Clinical Privileges (or Privileges) means the permission granted to

an AHP to provide specified patient care services within his or her qualifications
and scope of practice.

QUALIFICATIONS:

An AHP +is eligible for clinical privileges at Tri-City Medical Center (TCMC)

if he or she:

1.

Holds a license, certificate, or other legal credential in a category of AHPs
which the Board of Directors has identified as eligible to apply for clinical
privileges; and

Meets the qualifications described in these Rules and Regulations; and

Documents his or her education, experience, background, training, current
competence, judgment, and ability with sufficient adequacy to demonstrate that
any patient treated by the practitioner will receive care of the generally recognized
professional level of quality established by the Medical Staff; and

Is determined, on the basis of documented references to adhere strictly to
the lawful ethics of his or her profession, to work cooperatively with others in the
hospital setting so as not to affect adversely patient care, and to be willing to
commit to and regularly assist the Medical Staff in fulfilling its obligations related to
patient care, within the areas of the practitioner’s professional competence and
credentials; and

Agrees to comply with all Medical Staff and Department and Division
bylaws, rules and regulations, policies and procedures, and protocols to the extent
applicable to the AHP; and

Maintains professional liability insurance, or is covered by the terms of their
employer's insurance, with an insurer meeting the requirements specified in
Medical Staff Policy 8710-558 (Liability Insurance Requirements), with minimum
limits in the amount of $1 million per occurrence and $3 million per aggregate.
More specific qualifications may be established by Departments and/or Divisions

as stated in their respective rules and regulations and/or other privileging documents.

CATEGORIES OF AHPs ELIGIBLE TO APPLY FOR CLINICAL PRIVILEGES:

The following categories of Allied Health Professionals have been

approved by the Board of Directors:

Audiologist

Certified Nurse Midwife

Clinical Psychologist

Slinical R b Coordinater
Marriage and Family Therapist intern
Medical Physicist/Radiation Physicist

MedStaff. R&R - Allied Health: Revised 2/07; 6/08; 4112, 6/13

&

A

F

[

NN URRE puguly

- am | e w.ﬂ'u-—lmmnra_.—lm—lu—]——!n

I
O



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secton:  Medical Staff

Subject: Allied Health Professionals
Rules & Regulations

Page 20f15

Nurse Practitioner
Orthopedic Surgery Technician
Physician Assistant
Registered Nurse First Assist
B. The Board of Directors shall review the designation of categories at least annually «
and at other times; within its discretion or upon the recommendation of the Medical
Executive Committee (MEC).

—

\A PROCEDURE FOR GRANTING CLINICAL PRIVILEGES: -

A An AHP whose scope of practice allows independent practice must apply
and qualify for clinical privileges and, at the time patient care services are
rendered, must designate a physician member of the active medical staff who is
responsible, to the extent necessary, for the general medical condition of the
patient for whom the AHP proposes to render services in the hospital. This
provision currently only applies to clinical psychologists. Each AHP who practices
independently must maintain communication with the relevant physician in order to
enable the physician to assume responsibility, to the extent it is indicated, for the
general medical condition of the patient.

B. An AHP whose scope of practice does not allow independent practice must
apply and qualify for clinical privileges and must provide services under the
supervision of an active Medical Staff member. An AHP under this subsection
may apply to work under the supervision of one active Medical Staff member or a
group of medical staff members. Such supervision must be in strict accordance
with any hospital-developed standardized procedures and with any rules and
regulations_or other policies developed by the appropriate department/division and ¢
approved by the MEC, and does not replace any supervision requirements
mandated under state law.,

C. All AHP applications for initial granting and renewal of clinical privileges
shall be submitted to the Interdisciplinary Practice Committee (IDPC). All such
applications shall be processed in a parallel manner to that provided in Articles IV
(Membership and Membership Renewal) and V (Clinical Privileges) of the Medical
Staff Bylaws, except that the Interdisciplinary Practice Committee shall review all
AHP applications prior to the_Credentials Committee and-the-MEGreview, and
except that any reference in the Bylaws to hearing rights shall not apply to any
AHP except clinical psychologists.

D. AHPs shall not practice within the hospital until requested privileges have
been granted. Temporary privileges may be granted. Granting of temporary
privileges shall follow a similar process as prescribed by the Medical Staff Bylaws,

Section 5.5 and in Medical Staff Policy 8710-515 (Temporary Privileges).

E. Except as is provided below, underSestion\ViH-A-4-a--aan AHP who (a) t
has received a final adverse decision regarding his or her application for clinical :
privileges, er(b) withdrew his or her application for clinical privileges following an
adverse recommendation by the IDPC or MEC, e~(c) after having been granted
clinical privileges, has received a final adverse decision resulting in termination of
clinical privileges or (d) has relinquished his or her clinical privileges foliowing the
issuance of a Medical-StafIDPC, MEC, or Board of Directors recommendation
adverse to his or her clinical privileges, shall not be eligible to reapply for clinical

[N g |

MedStaff R&R - Allied Health: Revised 2/07, 6/08; 4/12; 6/12

50



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Staf

Subject: Allied Health Professionals
Rules & Regulations

Page 30of15

privileges affected by such decision or recommendation for a period of at least six

{6318 months from the date the adverse decision became final, the application was

withdrawn, or the AHP relinquished his or her clinical privileges._An AHP who

reapplies after the waiting period must provide evidence demonstrating to the

Medical Staff's satisfaction that the factors that led to the adverse

recommendations or actions have been resolved. The waiting period described in

this Section shall not apply to an AHP whose application was deemed withdrawn
as incomplete, whose application was denied for failing to meet the Specific

Credentialing Criteria found in Section XIV, or whose privileges were automatically

terminated under Section IX.

F. AHP categories identified as eligible for clinical privileges are identified
above. Practitioners who are not in one of those categories Al-ethercategories
may not apply for clinical privileges, but may submit a written request to the IDPC,
requesting that the Medical Staff and the Board of Directors te-consider adding an
additional category of AHPs eligible to apply for clinical privileges.

1. Upon receipt of such a request, the IDPC shall obtain the
recommendation of any affected department or division in order to
determine if there is a need for an additional category of AHP and shall
forward the recommendation from the respective department or division to
the Credentials Committee. The recommendation of the Credentials
Committee is then forwarded on to the MEC.

2. The MEC makes the final recommendation to the Board of
Directors. The Board of Directors shall consider the recommendation of
the MEC, as well as the recommendation of any affected department or
division, either before or at the time of its annual review of the categories of
AHPs. If the requested category of AHP fulfills a patient service need as
identified by the Board of Directors, the category will be added to the
recognized caiegories of AHP.

3. Once added, the appropriate department/division, IDPC and
Credentials Committee (as appropriate), and MEC shall establish clinical
privilege requirements, scope of service, and monitoring mechanisms.
After approval by the Board of Directors of these requirements, the AHP
may apply for clinical privileges.

G. Each AHP who is granted clinical privileges shall be assigned to the
department/division appropriate to his or her occupational or professional training.
Although AHPs may not be Medical Staff members, they shall.-and; unless
otherwise specified in these rules and regulations, shall-be subject to the terms
and-conditiorsBasic Responsibilities of Medical Staff Membership and the
prohibition against harassment thatparallel-these-specified in Article (I
(Membership) of the Medical Staff Bylaws, as they may logically apply to AHPs
and may be appropriately tailored to the particular category of AHPs. In addition,
each AHP must adhere to the terms and conditions as delineated in their
delegation of services agreement, standardized procedures, protocals, job
description, and clinical privileges.

H. If a service provided by a category {es}-of AHP is no longer a service that
is being provided by TCMC, the category {ies}-may be eliminated without affording
the process described in section VIli-A of these rules and regulations by-to those

categories-AlHPs affected.

MedStaff R&R — Allled Health: Revised 2/07; 6/08; 4/12; 613

- e A

1

[

r

s )

51



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Sectio™

Rules & Regulations

Medical Staff

Subject: Allied Health Professionals

Page 4 of 15

vi.

VII.

PREROGATIVES: “
The prerogatives which may be extended to a member of a particular -

category of AHP shall be defined in the applicable privilege/prerogatives cards

reviewed by the DepartmentIDlwsmn Chlef and the IDPC, and approved bv the

Medical Executive Committee : :

Fules-and—regeﬂat-lens Such prerogatlves may mclude

Provision of specified patient care services consistent with clinical -
privileges granted to the AHP and within the scope of the AHP’s licensure or
certification.

2. Service on Medical Staff and hospital committees except as otherwise
expressly provided in the Medical Staff bylaws, rules and regulations. An AHP
may not serve as chair of Medical Staff committees.

3. Attendance at meetings of the Department/Division to which he or she is
assigned, as permitted by the department/division rules and regulations, and
attendance at Medical Staff educational programs in his or her field of practice. An
AHP may not vote at department/division meetings.

AHPs may not: .

1. Admit or discharge patients from the hospital witheut-censuliation-with -

2. Give orders, verbal or written, unless they are authorized by the Medical
Staff and unless it is within the AHP's scope of licensure.

Give telephone orders.

Act as a first assistant at any surgical, diagnostic or therapeutic procedure
for which the Medical Staff requires the presence of an assisting physician.

Inhibit or in any way interfere with the responsibilities of employees of the
hospital.

RESPONSIBILITIES: -
Each AHP shall: .

1. Meet those responsibilities required by the Medical Staff bylaws, rules and «
regulations, policies and procedures and TCMC policies and procedures.

2. Retain appropriate responsibility within his/her area of professional
competence for the care of each patient in the hospital for whom he/she is
providing services.

<y Participate, when requested, in patient care audit and other quality review,
evaluation, and monitoring activities required of AHPs, in evaluating AHP
applicants, in supervising initial AHP appointees of his/her same occupation or
profession or of an occupation or profession whish-is-geverned-bywhich has a
more limited scope of practice-statute, and in discharging such other functions as
may be required by the Medical Staff from time to time,

4, Prepare and complete, in a timely manner, any documentation relevant to
patient care provided.

5. Abide by the ethical and moral principles of their respective profession.

DEFINITION OF PHYSICIAN SUPERVISION: -
Leve! of Physician Supervision - As-defined-by-the-individualcalegeryof AHR's

ecope-oiprashos.

&

MedStaff R&R - Allied Health: Revised 2/07; 6/08; 4/12; 6/13

[ gr—

|

[
{
-
I
i
S
I
&



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secton:  MedicalStal

Subject: Allied Health Professionals
les & Regulations
Rules & Reg Page 5 of 15
1. Each AHP shall be supervised by their supervising physician{s)in a

manner consistent with the requirements of the California scope of practice
statutes and regulations, as well as in a manner consistent with these
Rules and Regulations, the Medical Staff Bylaws, and the applicable
privileging forms, standardized procedures. delegation agreements, and
policy and procedures.

2. Each supervising physician must sign a medical staff-developed
form acknowledqing his or her responsibilities as a supervising physician.

3. Available—Each supervising Physician-physician must be available
within-thirty-(30)-minuies-traveHire-in the manner detailed by the

applicable privileging forms, standardized procedures, delegation

agreements, and policy and procedures,

The supervising physician shall and-always be available by
electronic communication whenever the AHP he or she is supervising is
practicing at the hospital.

5. The following additional supervision requirements apply to the

following units and situations: ,

: Medical/Suragical Units: Documentation of an examination of
the patient by the supervising physician(s) every third day if care is
given by the AHP.

33— |CU/Telemetry Units: Examination of the patient by the
supervising physician(s) the same day as care is given by the AHP.
ED&1 hal-supervising
M%MMM@G%&LS&MW
Ircerperated b each credentiat de of (he AHE
Non-Scheduled Admission(s): Examination of the patient by
the supervising physician(s) the same day as care is given by the

AHP.
B. Podiatrists may not supervise physician assistants unless the Rodiatrist
podiatrist aiso holds a M.D. or a D.O. license.
C. Physician Co-signature:
1. Order(s) and-ielephons-orders)-, verbal or written, may be

immediately implemented, -ard-pPhysician co-signature is required within
24-48 hours of AHP's order. excluding those covered under an already
approved standardized procedure.

2. Any medical record of any patient cared for by an AHP for whom
the physician’s prescription has been transmitted or carried out shall be
reviewed and countersigned and dated by the supervising physician within

24-48 hours.

3. The H&P must be co-signed by the supervising physician(s) within
24-48 hours.

4, The supervising physician must review and authenticate any

progress note within the medical record of any patient(s) documented by
an AHP within 24-48 hours.

D. Each time an AHP provides care for a patient and enters his/her name,
signature, initials, or computer code on a patient’s record, chart, or order, the AHP
must also enter the name of his/her supervising physician who is responsible for
the patient. When a physician assistant transmits an oral order, he/she must also

MedStaff R&R - Allled Health: Revised 2/07; 6/08; 4/12; 6/13

| s e g m om o ey i om e

—

) [ PRSP I

e

(i

]

53



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section  Medical Staf

Subject: Allied Health Professionals
Rules & Regulations

Page 6 of 15

state the name of the supervising physician responsible for the patient (16 C.C.R.
§1399.546.)

VIIL. TERMINATION, SUSPENSION OR RESTRICTION OF CLINICAL PRIVILEGES:
A. GENERAL PROCEDURES FOR AHPS WHO ARE NOT NURSE
PRACTITIONERS, CERTIFIED NURSE MIDWIVES, REGISTERED NURSE FIRST
ASSISTS, OR PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT
3

1. For the purposes of Section VIIl.A. only, the term “AHP" applies only to
those professionals who are not nurse practitioners, certified nurse midwives,

registered nurse first assists, or physician assistant.

& At any time, the Chief of Staff or Chair/Chief of the Department/Division to
which the AHP has been assigned may recommend to the MEC that an AHP's
clinical privileges be terminated, suspended or restricted. After investigation
(including, if appropriate, consultation with the Interdisciplinary Practice
Committee), if the MEC agrees that corrective action is appropriate, the MEC shall
recommend specific corrective action to the Board of Directors. A Notification
Letter regarding the recommendation shall be sent by certified mail to the subject
AHP. The Natification Letter shall inform the AHP of the recommendation and the
circumstances giving rise to the recommendation.

3. Nothing contained in the Medical Staff Bylaws shall be interpreted to entitle
an AHP, other than a clinical psychologist, to the hearing rights set forth in Bylaws
Articles VI and VII. However, an AHP shall have the right to challenge any
recommendation which would constitute grounds for a hearing under Section 7.2
of the Bylaws (to the extent that such grounds are applicable by analogy to the
AHP) by filing a written grevanee-objection (i.e., a letter objecting to the
recommended action and requesting an interview) with the MEC within fifteen (15)
days of receipt of the Notification Letter. Upon recsipt of an grievareegobjection,
the MEC or its designee shall afford the AHP an opportunity for an interview
concerning the grievanseobjeclion. Although such interview shall not constitute a
“hearing” as established by Article Vil of the Bylaws, and need not be conducted
according to the procedural rules applicable to such hearings, the purpose of the
interview is to allow both the AHP and the party recommending the action the
opportunity to discuss the situation and to produce evidence in support of their
respective positions._The MEC shall have sole discretion in determining what
evidence may be permitted and how it may be presented. Minutes of the interview
shall be retained.

4, Within fifteen (15) days following the interview, the MEC, based on the
interview and all other aspects of the investigation, shall make a final
recommendation to the Board of Directors, which shall be communicated in
writing, sent by certified mail, to the subject AHP. The final recommendation shali
discuss the circumstances giving rise to the recommendation and any pertinent
information from the interview. Prior to acting on the matter, the Board of Directors
may, in its discretion, offer the affected practitioner the right to appeal-te-the-Board
er-a-subeommittes-thersefdiscuss the recommendation with the Board or with a

MedStaff R&R - Allied Health: Revised 2/07; 6/08; 4/12; 6/13

-

|nil:.-"._.-‘r-_.—.'._.-‘|m—v-w-|-vm_|\n — -

- -

—

54



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Section:  Medical Stal

Subject: Allied Health Professionals
Rules & Regulations

Paga 7of15

subcommittee of the Board, in a manner and at a time determined by the Board.

The Board of Directors shall adopt the MEC's recommendation, so long as itis

reasonable_and; appropriate under the circumstances. The final decision by the

Board of Directors shall become effective upon the date of its adoption. The AHP

shall be promptly provided with notice of the final action, sent by certified mail.

57 -
GENERAL PROCEDURES FOR AHPS WHO ARE NURSE PRACTITIONERS,
CERTIFIED NURSE MIDWIVES, REGISTERED NURSE FIRST ASSISTS, OR
PHYSICIAN ASSISTANTS:

: AHPs who are nurse praclitioners, certified nurse midwives, registered nurse first
assists, or physician assistants shall be entitled to the AHP limited-hearing
procedures detailed below:

Purpose

This Appendix A {o the Allied Health Practitioner Rules and Requlations provides +
the process by which certain Allied Health Praclitioners subject to the Allied Health
Practitioner Rules and Regulations of the Tri-City Medical Center Medical Staff can
challenge adverse actions or adverse recommendations against their practice

privileges.

Scope/Coverage

A

This policy applies only to nurse practitioners {(NP), certified nurse midwifes
{CNM), certified registered nurse anesthetists (CRNA), registered nurse first

assists (RNFA), and physician assistants {PA).

Definitions

A

1. Adverse Action and Adverse Recommendation mean actions and

recommendations. respectively, that constitute grounds for a hearing, as
described in the AHP Rules and Regulations.

A

2. Allied Health Practitioner {AHP) for the purposes of this Appendix,
means only NPs, CNMs, RNFAs, CRNAs, and PAs.

3 Limited Hearing means the process by which AHPs may challenge an
adverse aclion or an adverse recommendation, and is not a hearing that is

described in the Medical Staff Bylaws.

Policy “

-

Nothing contained in the Medical Staff Bylaws or this Appendix shall be interpreted «
to entitle an AHP covered by the scope of this Appendix to the hearing rights set

forth in Bylaws Articles VI and VII. However, an AHP covered by the scope of this
Appendix shall have the right to challenge any recommendation which would

MedStaff R&R - Allied Health: Revised 2/07, 6/08; 4/12; 6/13

[y gy

25



Section: Medical Staff

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Subject: Allied Health Professionals
Rules & Regulations

Page 8of 15

constitute grounds for a hearing under Section 7.2 of the Bylaws (to the extent that
such grounds are applicable by analogy to the AHP) as set forth here.

Procedure

-

1. At any time, the Chief of Staff or Chair/Chief of the Department/Division to -«
which the AHP has been_assigned may recommend to the Medical

Executive Committee (MEC) that an AHP’s clinical privileges be
terminated, suspended or restricted. After investigation (including, if
appropriate, consultation with the Interdisciplinary Practice Committee), if
the MEC agrees that corrective action is appropriate, the MEC shalll
recommend corrective action and send a Notification Letter to the AHP.
The Notification Letter shall inform the AHP of the recommendation and the

circumstances giving rise to the recommendation.

2. An AHP may request a limited hearing by filing a written objection (i.e..a -«
letter objecting to the recommended action and reguesting review) MEC no
later than 15 days after receipt of a Notification Letter. Failure to submit a
letter within 15 days shall resuit in a waiver of the right to a limited hearing.

3. Upon receiving the request, the MEC shall make arrangements to convene «
a limited hearing. The limited hearing shall not constitute a Medical Staff
hearing as established in the Hearings and Appellate Review Adicle of the

Bylaws and need not be conducted according to the procedural rules
applicable to such hearings.

4. The parties to the limited hearing shall be the MEC and the AHP subject to
the adverse recommendation or action. The MEC may select an individual

to serve as its representative at the limited hearing; however, that person
shall not be an attorney.

5. The Chief of Staff shall appoint at least three unbiased Medical Staff
members or AHPs, or a combination of the two, who are in good standing

and of good ethics, along with the appointment of at least one member to
serve as an alternate, to serve on a review committee. Such appeointment
shall include designation of the chair. When feasible, at least one member
shall hold the same type of license as the AHP party. The review
committee members shall gain no direct financial benefit from the outcome

of the limited hearing, and shall not have acted as accusers, investigators,
fact finders, initial decision makers or otherwise actively participated in the

consideration of the matter leading up to the recommendation or action.
Knowledge of the matter involved shall not preclude an individual from
serving as a member of the review committee. Employers, supervisors, or
co-workers of the AHP are not eligible to serve on the review committee.

6. The Chief of Staff may appoint a hearing officer, who shall have the same
qualifications described for hearing officers in the Medical Staff Bylaws.

MedStaff R&R — Allied Health: Revised 2/07; 6/08; 4/12; 613

;

56



Rules & Regulations

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Section: Medical Staff

Subject: Allied Health Professionals

Page 9 of 15

The chair of the review committee or hearing officer, if any, shall schedule

the limited hearing, with the goal to for the limited hearing to occur no
sooner than 30 days, and no later than 60 days, of the request for limited

hearing.

-

No later than 20 days prior to the limited hearing, each party shall submit to«

the review committee a written statement of the party’s own position. The
written statement should be supported by proposed evidence, which may
include, but is not limited to, declarations from witnesses and relevant
portions of medical records. Each party must supply a copy of its written
statement and the proposed supporting evidence to the other party. No

later than 10 days before the limited hearing, each party may submit a
rebuttal; to the other party's written statement, with proposed supporting

evidence. Each party must supply a copy of its rebuttal and proposed
supporting evidence to the other party. The hearing officer, or if none is
appointed, the review committee, may impose limits as to the length of the
written submissions, and decides whether proposed evidence shall be
included in the record of the limited hearing proceedings. An AHP
applicant shall not be permitted to introduce information requested by the
Medical Staff, but not produced during the application process, unless the
applicant establishes that the information could not have been produced
previously in the exercise of reasonable diligence.

At the limited hearing. each party may make an oral argument addressing

10.

the issues raised by the adverse actign or recommendation; however,
neither party shall present evidence during the limited hearing that had not

been presented with the written statement or rebuttal or that had been
rejected by the hearing officer or review committee. The Hearing Officer
or, if none appointed, the chair may impose appropriate time limits to the
oral statements and to the limited hearing as a whole. The review
committee may interview or guestion either party and may invite withesses
to attend the limited hearing in order to be questioned by the committee.
No party may question a witness directly, though the parties may submit
questions to the chair, which the chair, in his or her discretion, may ask the
witness. Neither party may be represented by an attorney at the limited
hearing. Minutes of the limited hearing shall be retained.

At the conclusion of the limited hearing, the review committee shall meet

1L

and deliberate. If a preponderance of the evidence supports the adverse
action or recommendation, then the review committee shall recommend to
the MEC that it be upheld. An AHP applicant shall bear the burden of
persuading the review committee, by a preponderance of the evidence, of
his/her qualifications by producing information which allows for adequate
evaluation and resolution of reasonable doubts concerning his/her current

qualifications for membership and privileges.

Within seven days of the review committee's deliberations, the committee

shall submit a written decision to the parties and to the MEC regarding its

MedStaff R&R ~ Aliled Health: Revised 2/07; 6/08; 4/12; 6/13

;

57



Section: Medical Staff

TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Subject: Allied Health Professionals
Rules & Regulations

Page 10 of 15

recommendation, including facts and conclusions supporting the
recommendation.

12.  Within 14 days following receipt of the decision, the MEC will consider the
review committee's decision and make a final recommendation to the
Board of Directors. The MEC, in its discretion, may adopt the review
committee’s decision as its own, or may modify or reject the

recommendation. The MEC shall deliver to each party a copy of its

recommendation.

13.  AHP shall have the right to appeal the MEC's recommendation to the
Board of Directors.

14.  The affected AHP shall be informed in writing of his or her right to appeal
the final recommendation. The affected AHP shall have ten (10) days after
being informed of his or her right to appeal to request an appeal review.

The request for appeal shall state with specificity the basis for the appeal.

15. The appeal review shall be conducted within thirty (30) days of the -«
request. The parties to the appeal shall be the MEC and the AHP.

-

16. Each party shall have the right to present a written statement in support of «
his, her or its position on appeal. The Board of Directors Chair shall

appoint an Appeal Board of up to three people, including at least one Board
member. Each party may submit a written statement in support of its
position to the Appeal Board within thirty {30) days of the Board's
acceptance of the appeal. No party has the right to personally appear and

make oral argument, though the Appeal Board, in its discretion, may allow
oral argument by both parties. In such cases, neither party shall have the

right to representation by counsel at oral argument. The Appea! Board may
then, at a time convenient to itself, deliberate outside the presence of the

parties.

The Appeal Board shall issue written recommendations to the Board
of Directors within fifteen (15) days of the conclusion_of the appellate
review. The Board of Directors shall issue a final decision at its next
reqular meeting, which shall be delivered to the parties by hand
delivery, courier delivery service with confirmed delivery (such as
Federal Express or UPS), or certified mail.

SUMMARY SUSPENSION: «
Notwithstanding any other provision in Section VIll-A=+, an AHP’s clinical privileges«
may be immediately suspended or restricted where the failure to take such action
may result in an imminent danger to the health of any individual, Such summary
suspension or restriction may be imposed by the Chief of Staff, the MEC, or the
Chair/Chief of the Department/Division to which the AHP has been assigned (or

MedStaff R&R — Allied Health: Revised 2/07; 6/08; 412; 6/13

Erpey pun gy

[ g |

58



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Sector Medical Staf

Subject: Allied Health Professionals
Rules & Regulations

Page 11 of 15

his/her designee). Unless otherwise stated, the summary action shall become
effective immediately upon imposition and the person responsible for taking such
action shall promptly give written notice of the action to the Board of Directors, the
MEC, and the Chief Executive Officer. The notice shall also inform the practitioner
of his or her right to file an grevansegbjection if the suspension is imposed for
more than 14 days. The practitioner’s right to file an grievaneeobjection and
subsequent interview procedures shall be in accordance with Section VIII.A_and B,
except that all reasonable efforts shall be made to ensure that the practitioner is
given an interview or limited-hearing as expeditiously as possible and that final
action is taken within (15) days or as promptly thereafter as practicable,

Within three (3) working days of the summary action, the affected practitioner shall
be provided with written notice of the action. The notice shall include the reason(s)
for the action and that such action was necessary because of a reasonable
probability that failure to take the action could result in imminent danger to the
health of an individual.

Within five (5} working days following the action, the Interdisciplinary Practice
Committee shall meet to consider the matter and make a recommendation to the
MEC as to whether the summary suspension should be vacated or continued
pending the outcome of any interview with the affected practitioner. Within eight
(8) days following the imposition of the action, the MEC shall meet and consider
the matter in light of any recommendation forwarded from the Interdisciplinary
Practice Committee. Within two {2) working days following the MEC's meeting, the
MEC shall provide written notice to the affected practitioner regarding its
determination on whether the summary action should be vacated or continued
pending the outcome of any interview proceeding.

=

IX. AUTOMATIC SUSPENSION, TERMINATION OR RESTRICTION:

A. Notwithstanding subsection Vill.A, above, an AHP's clinical privileges may be subject to
automatic suspension or termination as set forth in this Section 1X.
Nehm#%slaﬂéﬁg—wbsasken—ﬂu%—abeveﬂm AHP's clinical privileges shall be subject to

automatic suspension in the event that;
1. the AHP’s license or other legal credential expires. The automatic suspension will« ]
continue untiil proof of renewal is received.

2. With respect to an AHP who must have a physician supervisor:
i The medical staff membership or privileges of the supervising physician is

terminated, whether such termination is voluntary or involuntary: or
i The supervising physician no longer agrees to act in such capacitiy, or
iii The relationship between the AHP and the supervising physician is

otherwise terminated, reqardless of the reason.

b I
A In any of these cases, the aulomatic suspension will be lifted if the AHP E
finds a supervising_physician within 30 days of the suspension being imposed.

. i
3. The AHP fails maintain professional liability insurance, if any is reguired. . f
4, The AHP fails to complete medical records as required by policy and procedure. i
[Sls The AHP fails to provide documentation of Tuberculin testing in accordance with

applicable medical staff policy.

MedStaff R&R - Allied Health: Revised 2/07; 6/08; 4/12; 6/13

a9



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Secto™

Medical Staff

B—

X.

Subject: Allied Health Professionals
ions
Rules & Regulation Page 12 of 15
6. If the AHP's DEA certificate is revoked, limited or suspended, the AHP shall

automatically and correspondingly be suspended of the right to prescribe
medications covered by the certificate, as of the date such action becomes

effective and throughout its term.

7. The AHP fails, without good cause, to appear at a meeting called by the AHP's
department chair or section chief or a medical staff committee or officer to discuss
a suspected deviation from standard clinical practice, if the AHP has been given at
least seven days’ written notice of such meeting.

el

Notwithstanding subsection VIIl.A, above, an AHP's clinical privileges shall automatically -
terminate in the event that:
1. The AHP's privileges have been automatically suspended for more than 30

continuous days.
2. The AHP’s certification, license, or other legal credential is not renewed, is

revoked, or is suspended.

E T - [y

2 —With respestto-an-AHR who-must-prastice-underphysician-supervision: L

or DEA certification is restricted or made the subject of an order of probatlon the AHP's

corresponding clinical privileges shall automatically be subject to the same restrictions or
conditions of probation.

Where the AHP's privileges are automatically terminated, suspended, or restricted
pursuant to this subsection, the notice and interview procedures under subsection VIII-A
shall not apply and the AHP shall have no right to an interview,_The MEC, within its
discretion, may, upon the AHP's reguest, invite the AHP to a meeting to discuss-exeept;
within-the-diseretion-of-the-MEC —regarding any factual dispute over whether or not the
circumstances giving rise to the automatic termination, suspension, or restriction actually
exist. Such a meeting shall not be a hearing under the Medical Staff Bylaws or an
interview or AHP limited-hearing under Section VIlI. above.

-—
=

APPLICABILITY OF SECTION VIl -

The rights afforded by Section VIll shall not apply to any decision regarding
whether a category of AHP shall be eligible for clinical privileges and-or the terms
or conditions of such decision.

MedStaff R&R — Allied Health: Revised 2/07; 6/08; 4/12; 6113

60



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT

Rules & Regulations

Section: Medical Staff

Page 13 of 15

Subject: Allied Health Professionals

Xl.

XIl.

Xl

XIV.

REAPPLICATION:

A. Initial and renewal of clinical privileges shall be for a period of up to two years.
Each AHP must reapply for renewed clinical privileges in accordance with Section
Iv.

ON-GOING PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE EVALUATION {OPPE}:
A. AHPs are subject to the provisions of the Medical Staff's OPPE process outlined in
Medical Staff Policy 8710-509.

FOCUS PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE EVALUATION (FPPE)/PROCTORING:

A AHPs are subject to the provisions of the Medical Staff's FPPE process outlined in
Medical Staff Policy 8710-542 and the applicable Department/Division Rules and
Regulations.

B. Unless-otherwiseln addition to what is specified in the applicable
Department/Division Rules and Regulations, all AHPs shall be proctored (i.e.,
initial FPPE) for a minimum of six (6) cases of patient contact.

SPECIFIC CREDENTIALING CRITERIA (in addition to documentation of current
competence in scope of privileges and other documentation as requested in accordance
with Medical Staff Bylaws and applicable Department/Division requirements);

A Audiologist:

1. Current, valid Audiologist license issued by the California Speech-
Language Pathology and Audiology and Hearing Aid Dispensers Board.

2. Masters or doctorate degree in audiology (AuD)

3. Documentation of participation in relevant continuing education activities.

1t Currerhvahd Optomeinst Hcerse toued by the-Galifarnia Slale Beard of
Setemelsy

2— Doclorateof Optometnr {OD)

F—Doscumeniation-ol-pardicipationinrelevant continuing-education-astivities:

4, BLS CRR orACLS

Certified Nurse Midwife (CNM)

1. Current, valid RN license issued by the California Board of Registered
Nursing

2. Current, valid NM certificate issued by the California Board of Registered
Nursing

3. Current Furnishing Number issued by the California Board of Registered
Nursing

4, Current certification {or actively pursuing certification; must be certified

within one year of initial appointment) by the American Midwifery
Certification Board (formerly the ACNM Certification Council, Inc.) College
of Nurse Midwives

5. Current, valid NRP certificate

6. Current, valid DEA registration

7. Documentation of participation in relevant continuing education activities.

Clinical Psychologist

1 PhD or PsyD degree

MedStaff R&R - Allied Health: Revised 2/07, 6/08, 4/12; 6/13

61



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT | Sectom  MediealStat

Subject: Allied Health Professionals
Rules & Regulations Page 14 of 15
2. Current, valid Clinical Psychologist license issued by the California Board
of Psychology
3. Documentation of participation in relevant continuing education activities.
Clinical Research Coordinator:
1. Current, valid certification by the Association of Clinical Research
Professionals (ARCP) or the National Institutes of Health (NIH)
2. Documentation of participation in relevant continuing education activities.
3. BLS or ACLS
4, In order to administer medications, the individual must have a current, valid

RN license issued by the California Board of Registered Nursing
Marriage and Family Therapist Intern

1. Masters or doctorate in counseling psychology

2. Registered with the California Board of Behavioral Sciences as an MFT
Intern

3. BLS or ACLS

4. Documentation of participation in relevant continuing education activities.

Medical Physicist/Radiation Physicist

1. Masters of Science in medical physics or physics; or PhD in related field

2. Certified by the American Board of Medical Physics, the American Board of
Radiology, or in the process of obtaining certification.

3. Documentation of participation in relevant continuing education activities.

Neurophysiologist (Evoked Potential)

1. Certified by the American Board of Registration of Electroencephalographic
and Evoked Potential Technologists (ABRET)

2. Documentation of participation in relevant continuing education activities.

Nurse Practitioner (NP) (Nen-surgical)

1. Current, valid RN license issued by the California Board of Registered
Nursing

2, Current, valid NP certificate issued by the California Board of Registered
Nursing

3. Current, valid Furnishing Number issued by the California Board of

Registered Nursing
4, Current, valid DEA registration issued by the United States Drug
Enforcement Administration.
ot Documentation of participation in relevant continuing education activities.
6. BLS or ACLS
Nurse Practitioner (NP) (Surgical)

1. Current, valid RN license issued by the California Board of Registered
Nursing

2. Current, valid NP certificate issued by the California Board of Registered
Nursing

3. Current, valid Furnishing Number issued by the California Board of

Registered Nursing
4. Current, valid DEA registration issued by the United States Drug
Enforcement Administration.
Documentation of participation in relevant continuing education activities.
BLS or ACLS

o o

MedStaff R&R - Allied Health: Revised 2/07; 6/08; 4/12, 6/13

62



TRI-CITY HOSPITAL DISTRICT [Secton  Medieal Sl

Subject: Allied Heailth Professionals
Rules & Regulations
! g Page 15 of 15
7. Documented completion of a formal Registered Nurse First Assistant

training program.
Orthopedic Surgery Technician
1. Certified by the National Board for Certification of Orthopedic Technologists
2. Documentation of participation in relevant continuing education activities.
3. BLS or ACLS
Physician Assistant (PA)

1. Graduate of an accredited physician assistant education program

2. Current, valid PA license issued by the California Physician Assistant
Compnittee-Boardef-the-Medical-Beard-of-Galifemia.

3. Certified by the ‘the National Commission on Certification of Physician
Assistants

4, Current, valid DEA registration issued by the United States Drug
Enforcement Administration.

5. Documentation of participation in relevant continuing education activities.
6. BLS or ACLS
Registered Nurse First Assist (RNFA)
1. Current, valid license issued by the California Board of Registered Nursing
2. Current CNOR certification
3. Documentation of successful completion an AORN-approved RNFA course
4. Documentation of participation in relevant continuing education activities.
ot ACLS

APPROVALS:

interdisciplinary Practice Committee: ge3L3

Credentials Committee: g

Medical Executive Committee: OELAE S

Board of Directors: 083

MedStaff R&R - Allied Health: Revised 2/07; 6/08; 4/12; 6/13

63



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #16-037

POLICY TITLE: Chief Executive Officer and Chief Compliance Officer Succession

Planning Policy

L PURPOSE:

A

The Board of Directors of Tri-City Health Care District (“TCHD™ or “District™)
believes that the continued proper functioning of the District, the maintenance of
the highest quality of patient care and the preservation of the District’s financial
integrity require that the District have a pre-established and orderly process for
succession of the Chief Executive Officer (“CEQ”) and the Chief Compliance
Officer (“CCO™). Therefore, it has adopted the following policy to assist the
Board in the event of a vacancy in either position (*“Vacancy™), as follows:

I. An immediate Vacancy, unanticipated short-term or long-term caused by
the death or extended disability or incapacitation of the Chief Executive
Officer or the Chief Compliance Officer.

2. An anticipated Vacancy from a long-term notice by the Chief Executive
Officer or the Chief Compliance Officer.

3. An impending Vacancy that will occur within several months caused by a
notice of resignation.

The intent of this policy is to provide clarity for the transition process, upon a
Vacancy, with minimal disturbance to the performance and effectiveness of the
Health Care District, subsidiaries and related organizations.

II. PRACTICE

A,

It is the responsibility of the Board of Directors in consultation with the Chief
Executive Officer of the District 1o develop and maintain this plan. and to review
the plan on an annual basis.

In the event of incapacitation of the Chief Executive Officer or the Chiel
Compliance Officer, the situation will be evaluated by the Board in consultation
with the Chief of Stafl of Tri-City Medical Staff to determine the need for the
immediate appointment of an interim Chief Executive Officer or interim Chief
Compliance Officer. For purposes of this policy, “incapacitation” means physical
or mental incapacitation due to disease. illness or accident where there is
reasonable cause to believe that the incumbent will not be able 1o perform the
duties of his or her office for a period of three consecutive months or more. For
purposes of this policy “temporary” incapacitation shall mean less than three

- 125 -

DOCS 116569-000004/1292326 18

64



consecutive months. Nothing in this policy shall be construed to abridge any
rights an employee may have under his or her contract or any insurance coverage
or workers compensation laws.

C. Appropriate arrangements will be made through the District's legal counsel and
Chief Financial Officer for the interim Chief Executive Officer or Interim
Compliance Officer to have the necessary signing authority where required.

D. After the Board Chair, in consultation with the Vice President of Human
Resources, has been made aware of whether the incapacitation or disability is
temporary or permanent, the following will occur:

1. In the event of temporary incapacitation, the interim Chief Executive
Officer or interim Chief Compliance Officer will continue in that role until
the determination is made by the Board that the Chief Executive Officer or
Chief Compliance Officer, respectively, can resume the position.

a. In the event of temporary incapacitation of the Chief Executive
Officer, the following list identifies the positions that will be
considered by the Board to fill the role for the period of the Chief
Executive Officer’s incapacitation.

Chief Operating Officer;

. Chief Nurse Executive;
. Chief Financial Officer;
. Other qualified members of the senior leadership team.
b. In the event of temporary incapacitation of the Chief Compliance

Officer, the following list identifies the positions that will be
considered by the Board to fill the role for the period of the Chief
Compliance Officer’s incapacitation.

. The District’s legal counsel;
. Other qualified members of the senior leadership team.
2. In the event of permanent incapacitation, the members of the Board will

confer on the process 1o select and appoint a Search Committee o initiate
the search for a new Chief Executive Officer or Chief Compliance Officer.

E. Communications

1. Once a determination has been made, it will be the responsibility of the
Board Chair to communicate the plan of action with the District
leadership, medical staffs, Auxiliary, Foundation. and employees. as
appropriate, the plan of action to be initiated in search of the new Chief
Executive Officer or Chief Compliance Officer. This may take the form
of special newsletters, e-mails, telephone calls, etc.

- 126 -
DOCS 116569-006004/1292326 18

65



External audiences to be notified of the plan of action will include. as
appropriate, community and business leaders in the district. members of
the press, affiliates and partners of TCHD and social service agencies
associated with the District.

During this period the Board will select the Public Information Officer, the
Chair, or other authorized person, to serve as the spokesperson for the
District. All requests for information will be directed through the Public
Information Officer.

Impending Vacancy Caused By Resignation or Termination

1.

[ )

In the event of an impending Vacancy in the Chief Executive Officer
position or the Chief Compliance Officer position, the Board shall meet as
soon as practicable and initiate the following plan:

a. In order to ensure stability at the time of an immediate Vacancy .

(within 60 days) an interim Chief Executive Officer or Chief
Compliance Officer will be named.

b. 'The Board, in consuitation with the leadership of the medical staff,
shall determine whether the use of an outside management firm is
appropriate or whether there is adequate internal leadership to
assume responsibilities for the Chief Executive Officer or Chief
Compliance Officer.

The Chair of the Board after consultation with the Vice-Chair and the Vice
President of Human Resources will determine and recommend to the
Board of Directors the level and extent of compensation (including any
incentives and/or benefits) to be paid to the individual assuming the
interim Chief Executive Officer’s role or the interim Chief Compliance
Officer’s role during the period in question.

Within 60 days of notification by the Chief Executive Officer or Chief
Compliance Officer of his or her impending resignation or retirement or in
the event of termination, the Board of Directors may form a Search
Committee with the Chair to be named by the Chair of the Board of
TCHD.

Representation on the Search Committee for the Chief Executive Officer
may include, but is not limited to:

a. Members of the TCHD Board:

b. Representation from the Medical Stalf Leadership of Tri-City
Medical Center:.

BOCS 116569-000004/1292326 18

66



5. Representation on the Search Committee for the Chief Compliance Officer
may include, but is not limited to:

a. The Chief Executive Officer;
b. Staff Members of Tri-City Medical Center.
6. The role of the Search Committee will be:

a. Manage the search process, including initiation of request for
proposals (RFPs) for selection of a search firm;

b. Interview and recommendation of a search firm, if appropriate;

c. Review and approve the Success Profile (job description/
requirements) for the Chief Executive Officer or Chief Compliance
Officer position;

d. Interview candidates and screen references;

e. Recommend the top candidates to the TCHD Board for final
interview.

7. The Search Committee will meet within two weeks of their appointment to

begin the selection process. The Vice President of Human Resources will
serve as staff to the committee.

8. Should the Vacancy date be later than one (1) year or longer, a Search
Committiee will be formed within six (6} months of the Chief Executive
Officer or Chief Compliance Officer leaving the position to allow time for
adequate selection of the incumbent's replacement and an effective
transition to occur.

9. The Chair of the Search Committee will make regular and timely reports
to the Board on the progress of the search.

10.  The Search Committee must comply with the public notice and open
meeting requirements of the Ralph M. Brown Act, as applicable.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: (9/10/08 & 10/15/08 & 05/13/09
Approved by the Board of Directors: 05/28/09

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 04/01/14

Approved by the Board of Directors: 04/24/14

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 04/05/2016

Approved by the Board of Directors: 04/28/16

POCS 116369-00000:4/1292320 18

67



TRI-CITY HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICY

BOARD POLICY #15-039

POLICY TITLE: Comprehensive Code of Conduct

The following is the Board-approved Code of Conduct for District Board Meetings:

L.

IL

PURPOSES AND GOALS OF CODE OF CONDUCT.

Effective leadership requires the Board to foster effective communication throughout the
organization. Effective communication is necessary to encourage the delivery of safe,
high quality care, as well as compliance with ethical and legal imperatives. Effective
communication occurs best in an atmosphere of mutual respect, in which patients.
physicians, hospital staff and members of the public, as well as members of the Board.
feel valued and free to express themselves. Effective communication requires thorough
preparation for meetings, adherence to approved procedures for the conduct of meetings.
including compliance with time limits and courteous conduct during debate and
discussion.  Effective communication requires an atmosphere free from threats,
intimidation, abusive behavior, violence, harassment, and other dangerous or disorderly
conduct.

The Board believes that at a minimum, its members must behave as if they are fiduciaries
who are expected to honor the same duties of loyalty and care expected of their peers
who serve on the boards of non-profit hospitals. Board members should act
professionally at all times.

This Code of Conduct is intended to describe: (1) minimum expectations for conduct at.
and surrounding Board meetings; (2) how Board members are provided the resources
needed for effective, informed governance; (3)rules for ensuring the fairness of
proceedings; and to (4) prescribe consequences for misconduct which does not contribute
1o effective leadership of TCMC, including making Board members ineligible for receipt
of discretionary perquisites of office within the jurisdiction of the Board.

MINIMUM EXPECTATIONS FOR CONDUCT OF BOARD MEETINGS

1. Once the Board has a quorum, the meeting should immediately
commence. Time periods announced by the Chair for recesses shall be
strictly observed.

R

For each agenda item on which there is anticipated action. at the discretion
of the Chair or upon request by any Board member. consideration may
commence with a staff preseniation or other report or public comments, or
with a motion and a second. Board discussion shall be permitied
following any presentation or public comments, except that:

- 131 -

POCS 116569-00000:4 1292326 18



a. any Board member who must abstain from participation in a matter
because of a legal conflict of interest shall ask the Chair for
permission to announce the conflict prior to consideration of the
item; and

b. any Board member who has had any discussions or received
information prior to the meeting with respect to an agenda ilem
which will affect substantial legal rights of a party appearing
before the Board such as regarding credentialing of a health care
provider, proposed imposition of sanctions on a Board member, or
another quasi-judicial matter, shall, prior to consideration of the
item, ask the Chair for permission to describe the nature of those
contacts. Disclosing such information helps ensure fairness of
Board decisions by ensuring that, to the extent possible, all
involved have the same information regarding the matter. In case
of doubt, a Board member shall err on the side of disclosing
relevant information obtained outside of the meeting, including
who provided the information and in what circumstances.

c. If the requestor for an item is listed as “Standard,” any member
may make the first motion. If the anticipated action is based on a
recommendation from a Board committee, the first motion should
normally be made by the Chair of that committee. If a particular
member is listed as the requestor for the item, the first motion on
the item should normally be made by that member.

If there is no motion on an action item, or if a motion is made and there is
no second, the Chair should move to the next agenda item without further
commenl from the Board members.

For each agenda item that has received a motion and a second, the Chair
should ask each member in turn as to whether that member wishes to
address the motion, starting with the maker of the motion.

Each member will be recognized by the Chair and shall be allotted up 1o 3
minutes to speak to the motion, once recognized. Time for questions and
answers addressed by a member to staff or to other Board members is
included in the three minutes, unless the Chair grants an exception.
Members who anticipate that this time will be insufficient shall, whenever
feasible: (1) submit written stalements at any time; (2) submit written
questions to the Chair and CEO at least 48 hours in advance of a regular
meeling when feasible (see II, B, above); or (3) request additional time.
Only the member who has been recognized may speak on the motion
during that time. Once a member is recognized, a {imekeeper sclected by
the Chair will start the three-minute clock upon the direction of the Chair.
A person other than the Chair shall operate the time clock under the
direction of the Chair, Upon expiration of the allotted time, the

-132 -

DOCS 116369-000004/1292326 18

69



10.

1.

timekeeper shall notify the Chair by word or sign. Time limits are to be
consistently and strictly enforced.

When the member’s three-minute time allotment has concluded, the Chair
should immediately recognize the next member in turn to determine if
he/she wishes to speak. When recognized, the member should start
speaking and the prior speaker shall promptly yield the floor.

Once the Chair has offered each member the opportunity to be heard, the
Chair may offer a second round of comments. The Chair should again
offer each member a three-minute opportunity to speak.

Unless recognized by the Chair, Board members shall not address
members of the public who come forward to speak, and should not enter
into a dialogue or debate. Members of the public shall be recognized 1o
speak in accordance with Board Policy No. 10-018.

Agenda materials are intended to provide answers to as many questions as
possible regarding agenda items, prior 1o the Board meetings. Board
members are expected to review the agenda materials thoroughly, prior to
the Board meetings, and to timely request additional information or
clarification in advance whenever feasible—generally prior to any regular
meeting. Questions from Board members at the meetings should be for
the purposes of seeking clarilication and/or additional information
regarding particular agenda items and/or agenda materials.

Board members should be courteous and respectful of all meeting
participants, including the Chair. Board members shall comply with the
legitimate orders of the Chair regarding the orderly conduct of the
business before the Board.

Conduct while attending Board meetings and other meetings and events
related to the Board and Board committees, and while engaged in other
Board-related business, which is unsafe, disruptive or which constitutes
threats, intimidation, abusive behavior, violence, harassment. and other
dangerous or disorderly conduct. willful disturbance of the meeting or
which otherwise violates Penal Code section 403 is prohibited. Board
members shall comply with, and are subject to the District Harassment
policy. which is set forth in Exhibit *A™ to this Policy.

Board members and other persons shall comply with all applicable Board
Policies pertaining to the conduct of board meetings, including but not
limited to Board Policy #07-010 (Board Meeting Agenda Development,
Efficiency of and Time Limits for Board Meetings) #07-22 (Maintenance
of Confidentiality) and Board Policy 10-018 {(Public Comments at the Tri-
City Healthcare District Board of Directors Meelings/Commitlee
Meetings).

DOCS H6569-000004/1292326 |8

70



13.  Board Members should atiend every Board Meeting and remain for the
entirety of each meeting, including returning to the meeting afier
exclusion from closed session or any portion thereof. The Board Chair
shall make an oral announcement of any departure from the meeting and
the reason, if available.

III. BREACHES OF ORDER AT MEETINGS; SANCTIONS.

The Board has a right to make and enforce rules to ensure the conduct of the public’s
business in an efficient and orderly manner, and without disruption by members of the
public or members of the Board. At the same time, the public and Board members shall
be free to criticize the policies, procedures, programs and services of the organization,
and the acts and omissions of the Board.

Notwithstanding any other policy of the Board, violations of this policy during a Board
meeting may be enforced, as follows:

1. The Chair shall call to order, by name, any person who is in violation of
any of the rules of conduct established under this policy, and Board Policy
No. 10-018, which is committed in the immediate view and presence of
the Board. The Chair shall request that person refrain from any further
violation, warn that a repetition may violate Penal Code section 403 and
result in removal from the meeting, and may specifically state that any
further violation may constitute contempt of the Board.

2. If the person repeats the violation or proceeds to violate any other
provision of this policy in the immediate view and presence of the Board
(such as by refusing to yield the floor or otherwise disrupting
proceedings), the Chair may call a recess of the meeting, stating that the
reason for the delay is due to the misconduct of the Board member or
other person. If following such recess, the Board member or other person
persists in wilifully interrupting the meeting such that order cannot be
restored, the Chair, with the concurrence of the Board, shall order the
disruptive Board member or other person removed from the meeting room
by District security personnel, or, as 1o Board members, may request a
motion under paragraph 3. If removal of a Board member is ordered, the
Board member shall be entitled 10 adjourn to attend the balance of the
meeting by telephone at the meeting location or other location consistent
with the Brown Act, notwithstanding the provisions of any other Board
policy.

e

In the alternative, i'a Board member repeats the violation or proceeds to
violate any other provision of this policy in the immediate view and
presence of the Board, or, following a return from recess of the meeting if
called, the Chair may call for a motion holding the Board member in
contempt. Such a motion shall take precedence over any other motion,
and shall describe the action or actions constituting the violation of this

- 134 -
PROCS HASGY-D000041292326 18

71



policy. If such a motion is made and seconded, each board member shall
have an opportunity to discuss the motion in accordance with this policy.
If the motion is passed, the Board member shall be advised by the Chair
that he or she has been held in contempt. A second motion may then be
made to prescribe the sanction or sanctions to be imposed. which may
include, but shall not be limited to, one or more of the following:

a.

b.

DOCS 116369-000004/1292326 18

A statement of censure, identifying the misconduct;

Removal of the offending Board member from membership on one
or more Board committees, or, if chair of any committee, removal
from that position, for a specified period, or if no period is
specified, until the annual election of Board officers;

Removal of the offending Board member from holding any Board
office currently held;

Removal of the offending Board member from the meeting room
and offering the member the right to adjourn to attend the balance
of the meeting by telephone at the meeting location or another
location consistent with the Brown Act (notwithstanding the
provisions of any other Board policy) ; provided that the offending
Board member may also be required to attend one or more future
meetings by teleconference;

A determination that no compensation shall be earned by the
offending Board member for attendance at the meeting at which
the contempt occurred;

A determination that the offending Board member shall not be
provided any defense or indemnity in any civil actions or
proceedings arising out of or related to the member’s misconduct
or the agenda items whose consideration was wilfully disrupted or
prejudicially delayed by the misconduct, based upon the Board
member’s actual malice;

Rendering the offending Board member ineligible to receive any
advances or reimbursement of expenses to altend f{uture
conferences or meetings otherwise permitted under Board
Policy #07-020 (except those previously-approved for which

expenses have been incurred prior to the time of the finding of

contempt), for a period of time or subject to conditions specified in
the motion;

Referral of the matter to the County Criminal Grand Jury pursuant
to Government Code section 3060.

72



i. Referral of the matter to the Fair Political Practices Commission or
other prosecuting authority with jurisdiction over the matter.

Following the outcome of a motion for sanctions, the Chair shall direct
that the order of the Board be carried out by security, the Chief Executive
Officer, and/or General Counsel, as appropriate.

In the event violations of this Policy occur in a closed session, the Chair
may suspend the closed session and return to open session for the purpose
of commencing the enforcement process contemplated by this section. All
proceedings under this section I1I shall occur in open session.

IV, VIOLATIONS OF BOARD POLICIES QOUTSIDE OF BOARD MEETINGS.

1.

Board members shall not act on behalf of, nor represent themselves as
speaking on behalf of, the Board without the Board’s express
authorization.

When a violation of a Board policy by a member of the Board is alleged to
have occurred outside of a Board meeting, the Chair or any member of the
Board may request that an item be placed on the agenda to consider what
sanctions may be appropriate, if any. In such instances, evidence of the
misconduct shall be presented by the requesting member. The Board
member accused of misconduct shall have an opportunity 1o presenl
evidence and respond to the allegations made. Formal rules of evidence
shall not apply.

After consideration of the evidence presented, the Board may take such
actions as it may deem appropriate, including but not limited to those
described in section 111 of this policy, other than paragraph ili{e).

V. AUTHORITY OF ADMINISTRATION TO PROVIDE FOR SECURITY.

1.

[

The District Administration is authorized and directed to develop and
implement policies and procedures designed, engage employees or
contractors to provide security, consistent with applicable law, to promote
a secure and orderly environment for Directors, employees, staff, and
members of the public. These policies and procedures will include a
process for notifying the District Administration in the event that any
person feels that he or she has been subjected to conduct which violates
this Policy.

The District Administration is authorized and directed to take lawlul and
appropriate action and to pursue lawful and appropriate remedies against
any person {ound to have violated this Policy,

DOCS 116369-000004/1292326 18

73



V. BOARD ORIENTATION AND TRAINING

1. Every Board member shall participate in an orientation and training to be
offered by Tri-City Healthcare District within 60 days of election, re-
election to office, or assuming office, as a condition to receiving
compensation or allowance of expenses.

2. The required orientation and training shall be offered at times and places
convenient to the Board member.

3. The orientation and training shall include:
a. A tour of the facilities owned or operated by Tri-City Healthcare
District
b. An explanation of Board policies, procedures, committee structure
and bylaws, and delivery of a copy of the current Board policies,
procedures and bylaws
c. Briefings delivered by members of the management team
regarding:
i. Health care finance
il. District financial management and budgeting practices
iil. Compliance laws and regulations, including conflict of
interest rules under State and Federal law and the
accreditation process
iv. Areas of health care and specialties offered
V. Medical staff organizations and relationship with the
hospital
vi. Nursing policies, staffing and practices
vii.  The roles and responsibilities of each department
viii,  Lepgal responsibilities of Board members
4. This orientation and training shall supplement the training required by law

under AB 1234.

Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 1/13/10
Approved by the Board of Directors: 1/28/10
Reviewed by Gov/Leg Committee: 4/13/11
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/28/11
Reviewed by Gov/Leg Committee: 9/14/11

DOCS 16369-0000041292326 18

-137 -

74



Approved by the Board of Directors: 9/29/11
Reviewed by Gov/Leg Committee: 4/11/12
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/26/12
Approved by the Board of Directors: 5/31/12
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 6/04/13
Approved by the Board of Directors: 6/27/13
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 4/01/14
Approved by the Board of Directors: 4/24/14
Reviewed by the Gov/Leg Committee: 10/6/15
Approved by the Board of Directors: 10/29/15

OCS 116569-00000-11292326 18

75



ACHLD Ceruihied Healthcare DI1sIricts - ACHL

ACHD Certified Healthcare
Districts

(http/fwww.achd.orgiwp-
content/uploads/sites/6/2015/06/certified-logo.png)

As Public Entities, Healthcare Districts have well defined
obligations for conducting business in a manner that is open
and transparent. To assist ACHD Members in demonstrating
compliance with these obligations, the ACHD Governance
Committee has developed a core set of standards referred to
a5 Best Practices in Governance. Healthcare Distrlcts that
demonstrate compliance with these practices will receive the designation of ACHD Certified
Healthcare District

Antelope Valley Healthcare District
November, 2014

Beach Cities Health District
October, 2014

Eden Township Healthcare District
November, 2015

Fallbrook Healthcare District
November, 2016

Grossmont Healthcare District
May, 2016

John C. Fremont Healthcare District
March, 2015

Los Medanos Community Healthcare Olstrict
April, 2016

Marin Healthcare District

August, 2006

Mark Twain Healthcare District

April, 2016

Palomar Health District

August, 2014

Peninsula Health Care District
November, 2015

Petaluma Health District
May, 2015

Plonears Memorlal Healthcare District
February, 2017

Sequoia Healthcare District
August, 2004

Soncma Valley Healthcare District
April, 2016

Tahoe Forest Health System

May, 2016

To request application materials to begin the Certification process please contact Ken Cohen
(mailto-ken.cohen@achd.arg).

Search This Site LogiIn
Search .., SEARCH Usernama

Privacy Policy Password

(http://www.achd.org/wp-

Remember Me

http://www.achd.org/achd-certified-healthcare-districts/

rage | of Z

CONTACT U5

{916) 266-5200
Email Us (mailta:info@achd org)

RECENT NEWS

Kaweah Delta earns top gquality rating
among local hospitals
(http:/iwww.achd.orgr2017/02/24/kaweah-
delta-earns-top-quality-rating-among-
local-hospitalsh

Ploneers Memaortal Healthcare Districe
Receives District Certification
{hitp:/iwww.achd.org/2017/02/17/pioneers-
memorial-healthcare-district-recelves-
district-certification/}

Department of Health Care Services
{http./fwww.achd.org/2017/02/14/department-
health-care-services/)

Flexing Muscles: 70 Strong
{http:/iwww.achd.org/2017/02/13/flexing-
muscles-70-strang/)

Antelope Valley Hospital Blood Donor
Center Exchanges “Pies for Pints” Feb. 14
16

(http:tiwww.achd org/2017/02/07/antelope-
valley-hospital-blood-donor-center-
exchanges-pies-pints-feb-14-16/)

CONTACT Us

Phone: {316} 266-5200

Fax: (9168) 266-5201

Email Us {mailto:info@achd org)

Map Link

(https:/fwww.google.com/maps/preview?
q=1215+K+Street,+5acramento, +CABNI=en&sii=37 2691
ws)

3/212017

76



AL CETLLLITU FICAILICAlT EASLLICWL = ALTILY

content/uploads/2016/12/2016- LOG IN
ACHD-Privacy-Policy.pdf)

Lost Password
{http:/fwww.achd.orgflostpassword/)

© 2017 ACHD AN nighis reparved Welnite by AndiSites Ing (hitp Sfandiples com)

http://www.achd.org/achd-certified-healthcare-districts/

rage £ ul 2

CONNECT WITH US

{hitps:/fwww . youtube com/channel/UCEzTxHBaCHeb31

{https:/fwww inkedin,com/company/assodiation-
of-california-healthcare-districts-achd-)

(htps:/rwww. facebook.com/pages/Association-
of-California-Healthcare-
Dlstrlcts/582449485119501fref=tn_tnmn}

{hitps://twitter.com/ACHDnews)

3/2/2017

[



ey
B ae

February 17, 2017

BlilNo.  Author

Key State Issues

‘5 CALIFORNIA
r/‘rl" HOSPITAL

ASSOCIATION

Today marks the deadline for legislators to introduce bills. So far, 1,643 bills have
been intraduced. Some bills are in spot bill form, meaning that they include the
Legislature's intent but provide few details. These bills will be amended prior to their
hearing in policy committees. Details on high-priority health care-related bills CHA is
tracking this legislative session are provided below. CHA's Health Policy Legis!ative
Day, March 14-15 in Sacramanto, offers members an apportunity to meet with state
legislaters about the potential impact of proposed legisiation. To register, visil
www.calhospital.org/legislative-day. For an online version of this report that can be
filtered by topic and is updated daily, visit www.calhospital.org/key-state-issues.

Location/Action CHA Poslilon Staff Contact

Civil Actions
SB 33 Dodd (D-Napa)

Would prohibil a businass from requiring, as a
condition of entering into a contract for the provision of
goods or services, that a customer waive any legal
right — including right to a jury trial or to bring a class
action lawsuit — that arises as a resutt of fraud,
identity theft or other act related to the wrongful use of
personal identifying information.

Lois Richardson/
Connie Delgado

To be heard in Senate Oppose,
Judiciary and Unlass
Appropriations Amendad
Committees.

Emergency Services

AB 259 Gipson

{D-Carson)

Co-sponsorad by CHA, this spot bill will be amended
to address emergency services, specificaly
emergency department (ED) overcrowding. CHA and
the Regional Associations have been engaged in
numerous activities to alleviate this escalating Issue,
and recently formed the Emergency Care Systems
Initiative to convene a consortium, gather data, find
solutions and 1ake action

BJ Bartleson/
Connle Delgado

In the Assembly. Cosponsor

Labor

AB 5 Gonzalez
Fistcher
(P-San Diego)

Would require an employer lo offer additional hours of
work to an existing employee wha, in the employer's
reasonable Judgmant, has the skilis and experience to
perform the work before hiring any additional
employees or subcontractors, including hiring an
additional employee or subcontractor through the use
of a temporary employment agency, staffing agency.,
or similar entity. The bill would not apply where it
would result In payment of overtime, and would aiso
require the employer to use a transparent and
nendiscriminatory process to distnbute the additional
hours of work amang ex:sling employees

To be heard in Pending Gail Blanchard-
Assembly Laber and  Review Saiger/Kathryn
Employmant Scott
Committee

78



California Hospital Association Key State Issues

Bill No.  Author

Location/Action

CHA Position Staff Contact

Labor (continued)

A8 387 Thurmond (D-
Richmond)

Would expand the definition of “employee” to include In the Assembly.
any individual, other than doctors or nurses, engaged
in supervised work experience to satisfy requirements
for licensure, registration or certification as an allied
health professional. Would treat hospitals and other
facillties thal offer clinical experience to allied health
professionals — including pharmacists, therapists
dlinical lab scientists, technicians and technologists —
as their employers, and would require them to pay
those individuals minimum wage. This change could
extend to other aspects of the employment
relationship.

Oppose Gail Blanchard-
Saiger/Kathryn
Scott

AB 4D2 Thurmond (TJ-
Richmond)

Would require Cal/OSHA to convene, by June 1, In the Assembly.
2018, an advisory committee to develop regulations

requiring hospitals lo evacuate or remove plume —

noxious airborne contaminants generated as

byproducts from specific devices used during surgical,

diagnoslic and therapeutic procedures. The proposed

regulations must be submitted to the Cal/OSHA

Standards Board by June 1, 2019, and the board must

adopt regulations by July 1, 2020.

Under Review Gall Blanchard-
Salger/Kathryn
Scott

Medi-Cal

AB 205 ‘Wood
{D-Heaidsburg)

Would implemant a provision of recently enacted To be heard in
Medicaid managed care rules that allows Medi-Cal Assembly Health
beneficiaries to file an appeal up 1o 120 days after the Committee

date of nofice, Inslead of 90 days in axisting state law.

AB 205 also states the Legistature’s intent to

Implement newly ravised federal regulations goveming

Medi-Cal managed care. AB 205 is an Identical

companion bili to SB 171 {Hemandez, D-Azusa}.

Follow, Hot  Amber Kemp!
Barbara Glaser

SB 171  Hemandez
{D-Azusa)

Would implement a provision of recently enacted To be heard in Senate  Follow, Hot  Amber Kemp/

Medicaid managed cara rules that allows Medi-Cal Health and
beneficlaries to file an appeal up 1o 120 days after the Appropriations
date of notice, instead of 90 days in existing state law. Committees.
SB 171 also states the Legislature’s intent to

Implement newly revised fedaral regulations goveming

Medi-Cal managed care. S8 171 Is an [dentical

companion bill to AB 205 {(Wood, D-Healdsburg).

Barbara Glaser

Medical Records

SB 241  Monning
{D-Carmel)

Would harmonize state faw with the federal health In the Senate
information privacy regulations adopted under the

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act

(HIPPA) of 1996

Support Lois Richardson/
Connie Delgado

Page 2

79



California Hospital Association Key State Issues

BiliNe.  Author

Location/Action CHA Position  Staff Contact

Medical Staff

AB 148  Mathis (R-
Porterville)

Would lower the sligibliity threshold for rural practice
settings participating in the Steven M. Thompson
Physiclan Corps Loan Repayment Program. The
program provides financial incentives, including
repayment of educational loans, to a physician or
surgeon who practices In 3 medically underserved
area. Cummently, eligible practice settings Include
community clinics, a clinic owned or operaled by a
public hospital and health system, er a elinic owned
and operated by a hospital thal maintains the primary
contract with a county governmaent o fulfil! the
county's role to sarve its indigent population. These
saitings must be iocated in a medically underserved
area and at least 50 percent of patients must be from
medically underserved populations. This bill would
lower the eligibility threshold for serving the above
described populations to 30 percent for praclice
setlings located in rural areas.

Te be heard in Support
Assembly Health
Commiites.

Peggy Whealer/
Connle Delgado

Mantal Health

AB 191 Wood
{D-Heaidsburg)

Would amend current law to authorize a lcensed
marriage and {amily therapist or a licensed
professional clinical counsalor to certify an individual
for an extended involuntary hold. This bill would
require that the signatory have particlpated in an
evaluation of the individual. and stipulates that he or
she must be the second signature. This authority
would only pertain to involuntary holds exceeding 72
hours that require an additional perlod of intensive
reatment not to exceed 14 days, or 30 days under
specified conditions

To be heard In Support
Assembly Heallh
Committee.

Sheree Lowe/
Alex Hawthorne

Public Health

5B 43 Hill {D-San
Mateo)

Would establish a statewide public health surveillance
system for tracking antibiotic resistant infections and
deaths. Specifically, the bill would requira doctors to
list an antiblotic resistant infection as a cause of death
if, in the attending physician’s professional judgment,
the resistant infection was a factor in a patient's death
It would also require hospitals and clinical labs,
beginning July 1, 2018, to conduet and submit to the
Californla Department of Public Health {CDPH} an
annual antiblogram {a summary of all the antibiotic
resistant infections in the previous year). However,
hospitals are already creating antiblograms as part of
their antibiotic stewardship programs. CDPH would be
required to publish an annual report an the occurrence
of antibiotic resistant infections and deaths, based on
death certificate information. This report would break
down the data by facility type, type of resistant
infectivn and gecgraphy; facility names would not be
included. CHA is currently reviewing the biil and
working closely with the Senator's office and other
stakeholders,

To be heard in Senate  Follow, Hot
Health Commitiee

Debby Rogers/
Alex Hawthomne

Page 3

80



California Hospital Association Key State Issues

BillNo.  Author Location/Action

CHA Position  Staff Contact

Skilled-Nursing Facilities

SB 481 Pan(D- Co-sponsored by CHA, this spolt bill will be amended in tha Senata
Sacramento) to address CANHR v. Chapman, which, if upheld on
appeal, would render current law for treating
unrepresented patients in skilled-nursing facilities
uncenstitutional

Ca-sponsor

Patricia Blaisdell/
l.ois Richardsan/
Alex Hawthome

Page 4

81



L1/Lfz

pieog
0} SUOJIEPUBILIOTD
3)BW puUE Sijeyy
aane|sidal Joyuo

(sseaA £ Asana)
SJalEy) 29LIWO)
pleog || M3y

LrjLfe

(s1eah £ Asand) Jaey)
3IJWIWO) MI3IAY

smejig pieog Mmalnay

LT/Lfe

papaau
Se S910)|0d pieog MmaInay

L1fL]e

X

pamainay
{s)areq

aunr

Aewy

Jdy

JeAl

g34

L10¢
uer

Jag

AOpN

PO

1dag

gny

LTOT Ad
ue|d )JoAn 9313WW0) AAIIR|SISaT @ 9JUBUIIA0D

Ainr

papaau se suonie|ngay

8 53Ny 3jeIS [edipaiy
pasodoid mainay

82



